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To the Members of Tata Powet Delhi Distribution Limited
Report on the Standalone Finanicial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Tata Power Delhi Distribution
Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the Belance Sheet as at 31 March 2018, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of -
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and :
other explanatory informatton :

Management’s Responsﬁnhty for the Standalcne Fmancial Statements

2. The Comp'l.ny"s Boatd of Duectors is respon51ble for the mattets stated in Section 134(5) of the

Cornpanies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with tespect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements

. that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial posmon), profit (financial performance
including other cotnprehenslve income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Iodian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS") specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of .-
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

. appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estitoates that ace reasonable and ptudent; and
design, implemenlation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and comupleteness of the accounting tecords, relevant to the

. preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true anc’l fair view and are
ftee from material misstaterment, whether due to frand or ettor. :

Auditot’s Responsibility
3. Out responsibility is to express an oplnion on these standalone financial statemerits based on our andit.

" 4. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounu'ng and auditing standards and tatters
which ate requited to be mcludcd in the audit repoxt under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
* thereundet. :

5. We conducted our audit in accotdance with the Stanidards on Anditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards requite that we comply with ethical requitervents and plan and petform the
audit to obtain 1caso11aiale ag about ‘whether these standalone financial statements are free from

mateﬂal tnisstaterment.
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An audit involves performing procedutes to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. The plocedmer; selected depend on the anditor’s judgment, including the -
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. [n making those risk assesstnents, the anditor considers internal financial controls relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial stateménts that give a true and fait view in otdet to design audit
procedures that are appioplif\te in the circomstences. An audit also includes evaluating the
approptiateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made

. by the Company s Directors, as well zs evaluating the ovelall pre&.entaﬂon of the financial statements.

We beheve that the audit ewdence we have obtaihed is sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for
out audit opinion on these standalone financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of out information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in confotmity with the accounting principles penierally accepted ih

India including Ind AS specified unider Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of

the Compaay as at 31 March 2018, and its pioﬁt (financial performance including other comprehensive
income), its cash ﬂows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requitements

As requited by the. Compames (Audltm s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Ordet’) issued b}r the Centtal
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexute A statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ordet.

Fugthet to our cornments in Annexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we teport that:

a) we have sought and obmined all the information and explanations which to the best of our -
kiowledge and belief were necessary fot the putpose of out audit; '

b) in out opmion propet books of account as required by Iaw have been kept by the Company so fat as
it appe.ars from out examination of those bools;

c) the standalone finiancial statements- dealt with by this report ate in apteement wrch the books of
account; R

d) ih our opinion, the aforesaid standalone ﬂnancial statements comply with Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act: '

e) on the basis of the written represertations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directots is disqualified as on 31 March 2018 from being appointed
a8 2 directot: in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f) - we have zlso auchted the internal ﬁnancial controls over financial reporting IFCoFR) of the
Company as ob 31 March 2018 in conjunction with cut audit of the standalone financial statéments
of the Company for the year ended on that date and our report dated 26 April 2018 a5 pet Annexure

" B expressing our unmodified opinion on adeguacy and operating effectiveness of the intetnal
financial controls over ﬁmncial reporting;




gy with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 13
of the Compandes {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in out opinion and to the best of -

our information and according to the explanations given to us

iv,

the Company, as detailed in Note 28 to the standalone financial statements, has disclosed the -
impact of pending litipations ot its financial position;

the Company did not have any long-term conttacts including derivative contracts for which
there wete any matetial foreseeable losses; i

thetre were no amounts which were required to be transferted to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company;

the disclosure tequitrements telating to holdings as well as dealings In specified bank notes
were applicable for the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 Deceinber 2016 which are not
relevant to these standalone financial statements. Hence, reporting under this clavse is not
applicable. o

i
W alian W Lo WK
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
“Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

- pet Neeraj Goel

Partnier

Membership No.: 99514 -
- Place: New Delhi

Date: -26 April 2018
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Amesure A to the Independent Auvditos’s Report of even date to the Membets of
Tata Fower Delhi Disuibution Limited, on the financial statements {or the year ended
31 March 2018

Annexure A

Based on the audit procecdutes performed for the putpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statetnents of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of account and othet records examnined by.us in the normal course of audit,
-and to the best of ot lmowledge and belief, we repoxt that:

(@) (@) The Company has maintained propet records showing full particulars, inchading
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. :

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical vetification of its fixed assets under which
fixed assets ate verified in e phased manner over a period of three years, which, in cur
opinion, is teasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. No miaterial discrepanqes wete noticed on such verification.

(o) The Company does not own any land in its name. As regard the buﬂdmgs the Company
tetains the operational tight over the buildings used for the purpose of cattying out
disttibution business under a license gfs,nted by Delhi Electticity Regulatory Commlssion
(DERCY). Thus, veﬂﬂcatton of title deeds is not applicable on building.

(i) In our opinion, the management has conducted physical verification of inventory at
teasonable intetvals duting the year and no matetial disctepancies between physical
inventory and book records weie noticed on physical verification.

(il  The Company has not granted any loan, secured ot unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partaetships (LLPs) or other pames coveted in the register mftmtamed unger
Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(ik)(a), 3(iif)(b) and 3(iii)(c)
of the Order are nat applicable,

{iv) In bur opinion, the Company has commplied with the provisions of Section 186 in respect
of investments. Further, in our opinion, the Company has not entered into any transaction
coveted under Section 185 and Section 186 of the Act in respect of loans, guatantees and

secutity.

(42} In our opi'nion‘ the Corﬁpany bas not accepted anj deposits within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 {as
amended), Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not apphcable

(vi) We have btoadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company putsuant to
‘the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act in tespect of Company’s products/setvices and
ate of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and tecords hive been made
and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the cost records
with 2 view to determine whether they ate accurate or complete. '

(vi)(a} The Company is regular n deposutmg undisputed statutoty dues including provldent fund,
employees state insurance, ificome-tax, sales-tax, setvice tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and other matetial statotory dues, as applicable, to the
approptiate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for 2 petiod of more than six months from the date they

become payable.

Chadered Accountante



Annexure A to the Independent Avdirors
1

Report of even date to the membets of

Tata Power Delhi Distribution Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2018 (Continued)

(b) The dues outstanding in respect of income-tax, sales-tax, service-tax, duty of customs, duty |

of excise and velue added tax on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the Natute of dues Amount Amount | Period to | Forum whete
statute (¥ in lacs) paid which'the | dispute is
‘ © undet . amount | pending
Protest relates
: : (Tin lacs) (FY) ‘
Income Tax Act, | Demand on account of | = 1951.56 1951.56 | 2005-06 | Incomme Tax
1961 disallowance of cettain Appellate
: _ expenses Tribunal
Income Tax Act, | Detnand on account of 012 200910 Comimissionet
1961 disallowance of certain of Income Tax
_ expenses {Appeals)
Income Tax Act, | Demand on  short 78.39 39.20 | 2010-11 | Income Tax
1961 allowance of TDS and C : : Appellate
interest thereon _ Tribunal
Income Tax Act, | Demand on account of 46.15 2308 | 2011-12 Income Tax
1961 disallowance of ceitaitl - Appellate
: expenses Tribunal
Income Tax Act, | Demand on short 19.59 | - ©o-| 2012-13 Commissioner
| 1961 allowance of TIDS and of Income Tax
excess interest charged (Appesls)
on account of
disallowance of certain
expenses

(viii)

(ix)

(x) -

(xi)

' (xif)

- (&)

Chartered Aoountants

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any bank ot
financial institution or government duting the year. The Company did not have any
outstanding debentures duting the yeat.

' The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer ot further public offer

(including debt instruments). In our opinion, the term loans were applied for the purposes for

which the loans were obtained.

No fraud by the Company or on the'Compan}r‘ By.its officers or employees has been noticed or
tepotted dun'ng the period covered by our audit. ,

Manageﬂal remuneration has been paid / provided by the Company in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V to

the Act.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Comfmny. Accordingly, provislons of clause 3{(xil) of
the Order are hot applicable.

It our opinion all transactions with-the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and
188 of Act, where applicable, and the fequisite details have been disclosed in the financial =~
statements etc., as required by the applicable Ind AS.

During thehyear the Company has not made any ptefercnttal a.llotmcnt ot ptivate placement of
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Annexure A to the Independemt Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of
Tata Power Delbi Distribution Limited, on the financial stutements for the year ended
31 March 2018 (Continued) '

(xv)  In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors
or persons connected with them covered undet Section 192 of the Act.

(zvi}  The Company is not requited to be relgistered.under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of Indta
Act, 1934,

W ablugn Urannclioshc Zoo Ul

For Walker Chandiok 8 Co LLP

Chartered Accountants :
Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

per Neeraj Goel

Partner :
Membetship No.: 99514

Place: New Dethi
Date: 26 Aptil 2018
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Annexore B ro the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the Members of Tata Power

" Deliy Distribution Limited, on the financial statements for the yeat ended 31 March 2618

Annexure B

Independent Auditor's teport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act?) ‘

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Tata Power Delhi Distribution Limited (“the
Compzny”) as of and for the yeat ended 31 Masch 2018, we have audited the intemal financial controls

‘over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of the Company of s of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Intetnal Financial Controls

The Cotnpany’s Boatrd of Ditectors is tesponsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
consideting the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institte of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities inclade the design, implementation. and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that wete operating effectively for ensuting the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s
business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safepuarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frands and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as requited under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's IFCoFR based on our audit. We conducted
out audit in accordance with the Standards or: Auditing, fssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants -
of India (ICAT) and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of IFCoFR, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Conwols Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) {ssued by the ICAT. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain teasonable assugance
about whether adequate JFCOFR were established and mainteined and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit mvolves petforming procedutes to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the JFCoFR
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR included obtaining an undesstanding of IFCol'R,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the desigh and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedutes selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the ﬁn’lﬂclal
statements, Whethcr due to fraud or error.

. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 2 basis for

our audit opinion on the Company s IFCoFR.
Meaning of Internal Fisancial Controls ovet Financial Repomng

A Company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance tegatding the teliability of

financial repotting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles. A Company s IFCoPR includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of recotds that, in reasonable detail, accurately and firly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets. of the Company; (2) provide teasonable assurance that
transactions ate tecorded as necessaty to permit prepa.mﬂon of financial statements in accordance with
genetally ’LCCCpLBd accounting peinciples, and that teceipts and expenditures of the Company ate being
made only in accordance with suthorisations of management and directors of the Company, and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention o timely detection of unauthotised acquisition, use, ot
disposition of the C 's assets that could have a material gffect.on the financial statements,




Annexure B (o the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the Members of Tata Fower
Delhi Disteibution Limited, on the financial statemeitis for the year ended 31 March 2018

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Recause of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, inciuding the possibility of collusion or improper
management overtide of controls, material misstatements due to esror ot fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk that
IFCoFR. mzy hecome inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degtee of compliance with -
the policies or procedures may detetiorate, '

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
finandial tepotting and such mtemal financial controls over financial reportmg wete opetating effectively
ag at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control over financial feporting citeria established by the
Company consideting the essentisl components of intesnal conttol stated in the Guidance note on Andit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India.
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For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Chattered Accountants
Fiemy's Registration No,: 001076N/N500013

\

Pet Neeraj Goel
Partner
Membership No.: 99514

Place: New Delhi
Date: 26 Apnil 2018

Chartetod Accountants
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I ASSETS
{1} Ron-curreni gssels
(a) Preperty, plant and equipment
(I3} Cepltal worlk-in~prograss
(e} Intangible assels
{d) Finenclal assets
({) Investments
{1} Gthar financlal assets
(8} Income lex assets (net)

(f) Deferred tax assets {net)
Less! Adfustable tn futore tarify

(@) Other non-current assets
Total nen-current assats

{?) Gurrent assets

‘(a) Inventorles

(b) Finantial assets
{1} Trede recelvables
{Il) Cash and cash equivalents
(i) Bank balances othar than (i) abova
(Fv) ther finenclal assets '

(£) Other current asssts

Total current assets

Totnl ngavts
(3) Regulatory deferral account deblt balances

Total assets and reguiai:ory defarral nocount debit balances

II. EQUITY ANR LIABI.'LITIEE

_EQUITY

{a) Equity share capita!
{b) Other equlty
Total aqulty

LIABILITIES

) (1) Non-currenk liabilitles

(a) Financlal Nablities
(i) Long-term borrowings
{il} Cther Ainancial llabllitles
(b} Provistens

(c} Deferred tax Ifabllities {net) .
Less: Adfustable In future Eariff

(d} Capltat grants
(e) Contributions for capltal works and service Ilne charges
(F} Othear non-gurrent lablllties

Total non-current Rablities

{2) Currant liabillties ~

(#) Financial igblities .
(1) Shori-term bomowings ’
(i) Trade payatdes
(1) Gther finanelal llabilities

(b} Provisions

{r) Other current; Hahllitles

Total currant Habiiitios

Total equity and Habliftles

See accornpenying 'not& fdrmlng part of standalone financlal statements (1-47)

Mﬁ»ﬂ“ :

per Neeraf Goel
Partner

New Defhi
26 April, 2018

. | As pl
Rote o, 51,05 2018
Rs, /Eakhs
4 3,62,556,18
Cd 27,924,17
4 3,875,06
g 5,00
& 170,49
7 2,307.02
13 -
8 4,780.15
T 4,01,622,08
9 1,189.90
10 22,592:25
1) 10,197,05
11{b} 3,587,388 .
12 32,295,31
13 49,087.86
1,15,060.26
_ 5,20,582.54
35 4,39,985.24
9,60,567,60
14 55,200,00
15 2,40,164.82
2,85,364.92
16 2,43,93346
17 55,530,13
18 #,199,55
iy 10,951.8%
. !10,95!..36!
] .
0 655,74
21 -B5,002,49
22 23,670,61
4,14,091.98
23 31,082,32
24 1,22,501.83
25 - 73,799.51
% “1,167,90
27 22,559.14
. T 2BEL1II0.70
960,567,680

A ot
. 51.03.2047
RE. fialkhs

3,50,613,35
19,008,455
. 3,182,52

5.00
245,38
2,381,456

635.48
{635.48)

4,600,87
B,80,340.04

1,054,58

21,425.50"
8,908,53
3,583,356

3101581

16,850,04

83,028,72
A,64,277.76
4,57,370.26

8,21,648.02

55,200,00
. 213,542,72
2,88,742.72

2,54,306.53
50,555,28
3,535.30

729,69
85,717,14
21,225.73

4,16,759.96

20,169.43
1,16,156.67
T OBL20470°
1,324.20
17,200.,34

. _2,36,145.34
5,21,648.02

}

For tnd an Biehalf of the Board of Directors

anllBardany
Chalrmart
ok 00005867

AJay Kalsle
Company Secretary

few Delhi
26,April, 2018

q

[ s W

Praveer Sinha
CEQ & Managing Pirector
DIN; 01785154

Ajay Kapoor

Chlef Finencial Offlcar
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INCOME

© 1 Revenue from operations
2 Other Income

3 Total Income

EXPENSES

4 Cost of power purchasad {net) (excludes own generatron)
5 Employee benafits expanse

& Flnance costs

7 Depreclation and amortisat!on expense

8 Other expenses

9 Total expenses

PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL JTEMS, RATE REGULATED

ACTIVITIES AND TAX

10 Nét movement In regutatory deferral account balance

'FROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE EXCE_PTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX

11, Exceptional Trems:

{1 Impairment of Property, Plant and Equiprient’

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX

12 Tax expenae
() Current tax
(if) Deferred tax
Proviston for'the year’
Less; Adjustable.in future tarlff
;.
PROFIT/{LOSS) FOR THE YEAR

13 Other comprehenslve income :
“{i} Items that will.not be reclassified to profit or fogs
~ Remensurement of defined benefit obligation”
- Income tax rafating to above
{) Current tax
(i) Deferred tax
Provision for the year
Lass: Adjustable In future tariff

TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR

EARN.INGS PER EQUITY SHARE (FACE VALUE s, .‘.I.BI- EACH)
Basic and Diluted earnings per share bafore net movement In

_ regulatory ‘daferral account balance (Rs,)

Baslc and Diluted eamings per share aftar net movement In

requlatory defetral account balance {Rs.}

Chertered Acmunl:ants

N .
per Neasraj Guei :

’

New Dalhi
26 April, 2018

Note Year endead Year Ended
No, 31.03.2018 51.08.201%
Rs./Lakhs Re./Lakhs |
29 7,10,351.56 6,74, 542,47
30 £,490,11 5,706.31
71684167 g, B0,248.78
31 - 5,13,091.38 5,22,376,48
32 47,355.79 37,232.52
3z ‘ 34,672.72 40,111.42 -
4 28,995.52 . 19,290,07
- 34 . 31,544,589 14,632.75
TTT6,55,660,00 6,33,693.24
' 61,181.67 . 46,605,54
35 {17,385.00) (14,644.00)
43,796,67 31,961.54
4,35(d) {3,757.05) ‘ -
49,039.62 31,861.54
0 945159 5,748,168
19 - ‘ 11,578.27 . {52,702.18)
~ {11,578.27) 52,702.15
50,588,03 26,213.35
- 25.96 g {109.63)
{5.54) . ' 23,40
07 " (a704)
{9.07). 37,94
2042 , {86.23)
30,608.45 T 36,127,127
37 .
8,69 _ 7.40
554 : 4,75

., See accompanying notes furmtng part of standalons financial statements (1-47)

. In terms of our report attach cI
For Walicer Chan‘ﬁ'loﬁ & Co LLP

' For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

b

Pravaer Sinha
CEO & Managhng Dlrectnr
DIN: 01785154

Anil Bardana
Chalrman
DIN: D000ER6EY ..

l‘.\jay Kapodr
Chlef Fimanclal Officer

=
Afay Kalsis -
Company Secretary

New Dalhl
26 April, 2018



A, EOUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Amount

Particulars :
Rs./Lalths
{a) Balance as at 1 Apell, 2016 E5,200.00
(&) Changes [n gquity share eaplial during the vear . , -
(c} Balance as at 31 March, 2017 : T 55,200,00
(a) Balanee as at 1 April, 2017 - Co 55,200.00
(1) Changes In equity share capltal during the vear ' .
{c) Balance ns at 31 March, 2018 _ , ) . 55,200.00
B. OTHER EQUIXTY
_ Rs./Lakhs .
Particulars I . ' Reserves and Surplus ’
General Retained " Total
Reserve ! Earnings -

(a) Balance as at 1 Aprll, 2016 . : : L 9,450.00 . 1,84,210.58 2,03,360.56
(b} DMvidends on asquity share capltal for FY 2015-16 approvad and paid on eguity shares .

(Including dividend distributlon tax thereon) . . ' . - (9,301.24) (9,301.24)
{c} Interim dividend on equity-share capltal for' FY 2016-17 approved and peld on equit Co

shares ( Includlnu dividend distribution tax thergon} A ‘ . ) - . [6,643.74) (6,643.24)
(¢} Proflt as per statement of proflt and loss for the year endad 31 March, 2017 ' - " 26,213.35 #6,213.35
{e) Other comprahensive Income (net of Incoma tax) for the year ended 31 March, 2017 - . (85,23 ) (86.23) ~ '
(f)_ Tetal comprehensive income for the yesr endad 31 March 2017 (d-+e) : - - 26,127.12 26,127.12

Balance as at B March, 20i7 {atbcif) ‘ 8,150,00 2,04,307,7) '2,13,542.72

N . . H = --

(a) 'Balané: asatl .ﬂuprrl,h 2017 9,150.00 2,04,392.72 2,13,542.72
(by Dividends on equity share capltal for F¥ 2016-17 approved and pald un equity shares : ;

(Including dividend dlstribution tax tharaon) . . - {3,986.25) - (3,986.25)
{(c) Profit as per statement of profit and lass for the year ended 31 March, 2018 ) " - 3058003 30,588.08
(_d) Other comprehensive Income (net of Incorne tax) for the yesr ended 31 March, 2018 - 20.42 . 2042
(e) Total comprehensive income for the.year ended 31 March, 2018 (c+d) ) - 30,608.45 30,608.45

Balance as st 31 March, 2018 (n+b+e) : - ' 9.150.00 2,8L,014.92 2,40,164.02

See accompanying notes forming part of standalone financlal statements {1-47) '

In tarms of our report attached

For Walker Chandlolt & Co LLP . ' ] Far and on behalf of the Board of Diractors

Chartered Accountants , ’
Yo S A
N @ﬁj,__
per Neernj Geel . . . Anil ardana Praveer Sinha
Partner Chairman . CEO & Managlng Dlrector
DIN: 00006RG7 ' 64
. —
- ) .
Ajay Nalsie Ajay Kapoor
: Company Secratary Chief Financlal Officer
New Delil : . ' . New Delhi
26 Aprll, 2018 . ) - ' . 26 April, 2018
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A Cash flow from operating activities

Proflt for the year

fncome tax recognised as expensa In statement of profit and loss .

Depraclation and amortisation expense .

Impalrment of property, plant and eqlipment

Finance costs

Interest ingome -

_ Nat galt on eurrent investments
Loss on disposal of proparty, pfant and equipment
_“Transfer of capital prants ‘

Transfer of contribution for capttal works / service line charges

Chsolate Inventory written off / provision fur ohsolete inventory

Bad debis written off/written back

Provislon fof contingancles ‘

Provision for deubtful debts " L 5
‘Cperating profit before working capital changes :
Adjustmants for {Increase) / decrease In assets:

Inventories . .

Trads recefvables

Other financial assets - current

Other financlal assots ~ non current

Cther nen-current, agsets )

Other current assets
Regulatory deferral account dehlt balances
Adjustments for Increasa / (decrease) In lfabllltfes. .

Trade payables

Other financlzl Labllities - curvant

Ofher financlal labllities - nan current

Gther current liabllities

Qther non-current Kabllities

Provision for employves benefits - currenE

-, Provision for employee benefits - non current

Cash'generated from eparations
* Taxes paid (inchiding tax deducted at source)
Net'cagh from/(ussd in) operating activities

Cash flow from Invasting activitles

Purchase of propetty, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equlpment
Proceeds from bank deposits

' Inberest racaived

[~

Purchase of cuftent.investmants

- Proceatls frorm sale of currant investments

Neat cash from/{used in} invaesting ‘ac‘tivi!:ias

Cash flow from financing activities

Finance cost pald .

Proceads from shori-term borrowings

Repayment of short-term borroiwings

Net (rapaymient)/proceeds from cash credlt and overdraft

Proceeds from fong-term borrowlngs .

Repayment of long-term borrowings

Proceeds from contributlon for capltal works

Proceeds from survloe line charges

Net {repayraent)/procesds from consumers’ ser.urlty deposits

Dividend pald to preference shara holders (Inchuding dividend distribution tax)
Blvidend pald to equity'share helders ([ncluding dividend distribution tax)

'Net cash fpoml(used in) financing antiwties

Net Increase/(decraase) in cash and cash aquivaients
Cash and cash equtvalents at the beglnn!ng of the year

Cazh and cash aquivaients at the end of the perind [uae nete 11{r)]

A

o)

©
(A+B+CY

Year endad Year ended
B1.03.2008 31.08.2017
Rs./Lakhs Rs./Lakhs
30,588,03 26,213.35
9,451.59 5,748.19
28,095.52 1%,290,07
B,757.05 : -
34,672.72 40,115.42
{437.54) {287.29)
(62.35) {23.29)
1,716,650 B27.88
(74.25) (56,04}
{7,460.80) - {5,595,86)
134.05 26,01
17.65 100,37 -
- (9,058.45)
648,66 404.98
1,02,247,02 77,706,34
(279.37) 216,86
(2,342,60) {1,772.11)
{1,279,37) (1;150.52)
78.89 {0.21)
{17.23) {85.83)
(32,236.92} " 35,878.47
17,385,00 - 14,644,00
. 684516 24,216.01
3,359,098 ©2RRL57
" {71.58) 115,60
5,346.94 1,880.31
2,644,859 (3,587.08) .
. .[156.30) 183.03
§90.21 575,31
1,01,713.83 1,51,18L.75
(8,372.69) (8,904,47)
92,345.14 1,41,247.28
(56,096.45) (49,603,32)
1,121,35 620,03
(4.52) 177.08°
437.41 . 258,20
(94,200,000 (51,100.00)
B4,262,35 51,123.29.
- {54,479,87) {48,484.74)
(28,223.69) {33,453.80)
~ 60,000.00 . 10,000,00
.. (60,000,00) (10,000.00)
10,912.89 - ' 3,508.47
£3,490,00 25,010,00
{85,437,08} -(81,148.35)
4,128.27 - . 41,047.08
3,217.88 . 341,90
5,456,69 (2,708.64)
(7,221.46) (7,221.46)
{3,986:25) (15944.98)
(37,662.75) {92,770.69)
198,52 (5,008,185}
* 9,998.53 1E,006,68
10,197.05 9,998.53




TATA POWER DELHI BIETRIBUTION LIKITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STARDA LGI\E FINARCIAL STATEMENTS

Reconciiialion of liahilities from tinanclng actlvities:

Particulirs - L hAsat Cash Flows MNon-~cash A nt
21.03.2017 changes J1.03.2018
Addliticns Repayment Amortization :
Rs./kaklis R&./Lakhs Rs./Lakhs Rs./Laihs fis./Lakhs
Long-term borrowings (Inclutding rurrent maturlties) 3,17,933.62 63,450,00 (B5,437.08) 2,95,980.04
Short-term barrowings - 60,000.00 {60,000.00) -
Cash credit and oberdraft {net) ) .20,169.43 - 10,912.89 | - 31,082.32
Consutner eontribution for capital weorks 67,267.96 4,128,27 - (4,278.12) 67,118.11
Consumer contribution for service line charpes 18,449 .18 3,217.88 - (2,882,68) 18,784,38
Congumer securlty deposits {net} . . '53,044,62 5,456,569 - o 59,401,31
Total 4,77,764,81 | 1,36,202.84 | (1,34,524,29)  (7,160.80}( 4,72,37%.66

See accompanying notes Forming part of standalone financlal statements (1-47)

", In terms of our report attached

wmmamwhﬂcmw

- For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Actountants

per Neara] Goel
Partner

New Delhi
26 April, 2018

Eor and on behal of the Board of Dlrectors

QM/LMP

Anll.Lardana
Chairman
IN: 00006867

-y

Ajay Kalsie

Company Secrefary

© New Dethi

26 Aprl;, 2018
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' Note'2 -

" n Ind AS 36.

Note &
Ganera] Information

Tate Power Delhf Distribution Limited (Tata Power-DDL) or {the Company) is & public {imited company incorporated and demiclled in Tndiz and ts
primerily engaged In the business of distibution of efectriclty in North ang North-West Delhl. The Company was set up In terms of Delhl
Electricity Reforms (Transfer Scherme) Rules 2001, The undertaling of the erstwhils Delhi Vidyut Board (DVB)Y engaged In distribution and retall
supply of efectricity in the North & North-West districts In the National Capital Territory of Delhi along with the personnel employad thereln were
transferved to the Compang with effact from-1 July, 2002 which alse marked the commencement of cornmercial oparatlons forthe Company,

The address of Ity registered office and principal place of business is NBPL House, Hudson Lines, Kingdsway Camp, Delhl- 110009; The Company
hag been granted a License under Sectlon 20 of the Delhl Electricity Reform Act, 2000 (Act No. 2 of 2001) by the Delhi Electricity Regulatory -
Commission (DERC) on 11 March, 2004. The License Is valid for & period of {werity five years. During the parled from 1/ July, 2002 to the date of
grant of Litense, Tata Power-DDL was & deemed Licensee, - - ‘ ) . S

The Company Is substdiary of Tata Power Company Limlted {TPCL) which hbids 51% equlty shares and controlling. stake and 49% equity shares
Is held by Deihi Power Company Limlted, ‘ o ‘ . S

Application of new and ravised Indian Ageounting Standard (Ind AR)

All the Ind AS issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affalis under the Companles (Indlan Accoﬂntlﬁg Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
emended) tll the finandlal statements are authorized hava been considered In preparing these standaione financlal statements. . )

2.1 Standards Issued but not yet effactive : S . : C

On March 28, 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA} issued the Companles (Indlan Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018,
notifying Ind AS 115, *Revenue from Contragts with Customers’ and Appendix B, Foreign Currancy Transactlons and Advance Consideration to
Ind AS 21, "The E¥fects of Changes n Forelgn Exchange Retes', The effactiva dute for adoption fs finandlal perivds beglining on or afier Apl 4, -

2018,

2.1,1 Ind AS 115~ Revanue from Contract with Customers:- -
Ind AS 115 establish the principles whereby an entity shall racopniza revanue to daplct the'transfer of promised goods or services to customers
In an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to ba entltied in exchange for those gdods or services, The entity shall be
required to report useful informatien to users of financlal statements about the nature, amount, tmlag and uncertainty of revenud and césh
fiows arising from & contract with & customer, ) ‘ - .- o

The standard permits two possiblé methads of transltlon:

(A) Retrospective approach - The standerd shall be applled retrospectively to each prior reporting period presanted k1 accordance with
Ind AS 8, Accounting Policles; Changes In Accounting Estimates and Eerors. v T

(8) Retrospectively with curmulatlve effect of inftlal application of the standard recopnized at the date of initlal- application (Cumulative
catch-up transition method).” : o

The Company Is examining the methods of transition to be adopted. The effect on adapticon of Ind AS 115 Is axpected tﬁ be tnsignificant,

21,2 Apbendlx B, Forelgn currénw transactions and advance eonsldarétiun to Ind AS 21; .
Appendix B to Ind AS 21 clarifles the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on Inltial recognition of the
related asset, expense or Income, when an entity has received or pald advance considaration In a foralgn currency, o

The mendmenf will be effactive on financial petiods beginning on or after Appit 1,'21]18. The Company has eveluated Ehe Impact of the
amendment and the effects are expacted to be Insignificant. : ’ ' . ‘ : :

"Note 3 :

Significant Accounting Policies

3.1 Statemant of compliance . . . . B o .
In accordance with the notification dated 16 February, 2015, Issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs, the Company has adopted Indian
Accounting Standards (referred Lo as‘“lnd‘AS") notifled under the Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {as amended) with

effect from 1 Aprll, 2016.
The financial stabefments have been prepared In accordance with Ind AS netified under the Companles (Indiah Accuuritlng Standards) Rule's,

2015 (ds amended) read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 -("the Act") and other relevant provislons of the Act. As the Company Is
governed by Electricity Act, 2003 and the saved provisions of Electricity. (Supply) Act, 1948, the provisions of the sald Acts prevall wherever,

_ these are Inconsistent with the provisions of the Companles Act, 2013,

3.2 Basls of bn_ap'aration and prasentation - . ) 7
The stendalone financlal stetements have been prepared on the historical cost basls except for certaln financlal Instruménts that are measured at
falr values at the end of each raporting petiod, as explaingd In the accounting pollcies below. .

Historic! cost: |5 generally based on the fair va!ue'of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
Eair value Is the price that would be received to'sell an agset of paid to transfer a Nablilty in an orderly &ansaction between market particlpants

at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price Is directly ‘observable or estimated using another valuation techninue. In estimating
the falr value of an asset ot & labllity, the Company takes Into account the charackeristics of the asset or llahifity i market participants would

. bake those characteristics Into nccount when pricing the asset or Rabllity &t the measurement date, Falr value for measurement and/or disclosure

purposes i these standalone financlal staterments is determined on such basls, except far Jeasing transactions that are within the: scope of Ind
AS 17, and measuremnents that have some simllarities to falr value but are not falr value, such as net reallsable value in Ind AS 2-of value in use
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In additlon, for financlal reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised Into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the
Inputs Lo the falr value measuremen s aig obsm vable and the slgniflcance of the |nput: to the falr vajue measurament in its entirety, which are
described as follows!

. = Level 1 inputs are guoted prices (undeJsted) in actlive markets for identical assets or labilities that the entlly can actess al the measurement
date; .

- Level 2 Inputs are Inputs, cther than quoted prices Included withln Level 1, that are observable for the asset or labillty, either directly or
Indirectly; and ‘ . ‘ '

-~ Lavel 3 Inputs Bre unobservable Inputs for the asset or liabllity.

The principal accounting pelicles are set out below:

3.3 Investments in subsidiary

‘A subsididry 1s an entity that Is controlled by the Campﬁny Controlis achieved whan the Company

- has power over the [nvestee;
- I exposed, or has rights, to varlable retirns from Its Invelvement with the Investes; and

- has the abllity to use its power to affect lts returns,
The Companv recorﬂs the fnvestments In subsidia}‘y at cost less Impalrment, if any, '

After IrHtial re:ognltlon, the Company determines whether there is any objectiva evldence of Impalrment s a result of pne or mora events that

.. ooourred after the Inktlal racognition of the Investment In & subsidiery and that event {dr events) has an Impact an the estimatad futire cash

flows from the Investrment that can be rellably estimated. If there exists suich an objective avidence of lmpalrment then it [s nevessary to
racognise impaliment loss with respect to the Company's mvestment In a subsidiary.

When necessary, the cost of the investment. s tested for lmpairr‘nent in accordance with Ind AS 36, Impairment of Assets &g & single asset by
cormparing Its recoverable amount (higher of valug In use or falr value less costs of disposzl) with its carrying amount, any impalrmeant loss

" recognised 1s adjusted from the cost of the Investment, Any reversal of that Impairment loss is recognised In accurdance wlth Ind AS 36 to the

extent that the recoverable amount of the investmant subsequently Increases, -

-Upon dlspusal of Investment; in a subsfdtary, & galn or loss fs recopnigsd In the staterrent of profit and toss and is calculated as the differance

between (a) the aggragate of !:he falr value of constderation received and (b) the prev!ous carrying amount of the Investmant In subsldlary.

3.4 Revenue' racug nition
Reveriue is measured at the falr value of the conslderation racelved or racelvable, Revenue.ls reduced for estimated customer rel:urns, rehates

and other similar allowances.

" 3.1 Sale of power

Ravenue from the supply of power Is recognisad net of any tr'ade discounts, cash rebates, ete, when the power (s supplled and all the followlngA
cundltlons are satisﬂed. ‘ _

- the amaunt of revenue can he measured reliably; '
- It Is probable that the ecoriomic benafits assoclated with the transaction will ﬂow to the Company; -

Revenue from power supply Is accounted for on the basls of blllings to tonsumers and Includes unbilled reveruas accrued up to the end of the

‘repotting perlod. Revenus from powar supply i remgnised net of the applicable taxes which the Company collects froem the custamer on behalf

of the govarnment/state authotities.

The Company &s per the prevalent Dethi Eleci:-idty Regulatory COmmlsslon (Terms and Condltions for determination of Wheeling Tarlff and Retall
Supply Tarlff) regulations (referred as “Tarift. Regu!ations’) for distribution business |s required to recover lts Annual Revenua Requirement (ARR)
comprising of expenditure on account of power purchase costs, operations & malntenance expenses, financing cost, as per the sald regulations
angd -an assured return on DERC epproved equlty with additional Incentlve on everachelvement of disttibution loss and coflection afficlency
targets. As per the sald Terff Regulations, the Company determines the ARR and any excess/shortfalr iy Tecovery of ARR durlng the year is °
accounted for In "Reguratcry Deferrat Account Balance'. (see note 3.25)

In raspsct of powsr gener‘atlon, the Company Is entitled to recover fuel cost, operations and malntenance expenses and other cost along with
return on equity as stated in Delhl Eléctricity Regulatory Compmlssion (Terrns and conditions for detafmlnation of generatlon tariff) regulations

subject to the avallablity factor,

Ravenue m respect of the foHuwlng Is recognized as and when recovered because Its ultimate co]lchon 15 uncertain:

a) ‘Late Payment Surcharge {LPSC) on electricity blllad -
b):Bills raised for dishonest abstraction of power

'€) Interest on Unsaheduled Interchange (UL).

3.5 Renderim: of sarvices

Revenue from a contract to provide consuitancy services Is recugnised by raference o the stage of the completlon of the ccntract. Foresaeable

losses on such ‘contracts are recognlsed when probable.

3.6 Inl:erast income - '
Interest Income from a financlal asset Is recognised whan It ts probable that the economic beneﬂts will-fiow to the Company and the emount of

Income cen be measured reliebly. Interest income Is accrued on & fime basis, by reference to the principsl gutstanding and at the effactive .
intarest rate applicable, which 1s the rate that exactly dlscounts estimated future cash reuelpts through the expected life ‘of the financlal asset to
that asset's net carrvlng amount on [nitial recognition. ’ ) }
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5.7 teasing .
Leases are classifled ns finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the Hsks snd rewards of ownership to the fessea.
All other jeases are classlfied ss operating leases,

3.7.1 Company &5 a lepsee _ ‘
Rental expense from operating leases is generslly recognised on a stralpht-line basls over the term of the relevant laase. Wheré the rentals are

© struckured wolely to increase in line with expected gereral Inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected Inflatiohary cost ingreases, such

increases are recegnlsed In that reperiing perlod in which such benefits scorue,

3.8 Foreign currencies : ‘ ‘ _
These financial statemants are presented i Indian rupees, which Is the functlonal currency of the Company. The functlanal curreicy represents |

the currency of the primary economic environment In which the Company operates,

“Transactlons In cirrencles other than the entity's functfong! currency {farelgn currencles} are recorded at the rates of currency prevailing on the
date of the transaction. Reallsed galns ot losses on foreign currency transactions during the raporting perlod are recoghlsed In the stateinent of
profit-and loss. Monetary essets and llabllities denominated In forelgn currencies, at the reporting perlod end are transtated Into Indian ripees at
the reporting perlod end ratas and resultant galns or fosses on ferelgn currency transiations are recognised In the statement of profit and loss,

Non-monetary lkems are not retréns[ated #t perfod-end and are measured at historical cost (transiated using the exchange rates at the
transaction date), except for nor-monatary items measured at falr valug which are translatad using the exchange rates at the date when fair
value was determine. : . )

3.8 Borrowlng costs _ ‘ . . ’ ‘ i . B
Borrowlng costs Incurréd. for qualifying assets are capltalisad up to the date the assat fs ready for intended use, based on borrowlngs hcurred

' specifically for fingncing the. asset or the w_eighted average rate of all other borrowings, If o specific borrowings have been incurred for the

asset, . - . ; ‘ ‘
Al other borrowing costs sre recoghlsed In the statement of profit and loss In the reporting period In which they accrus,

3.10 Government grants o : ; . . -
Government grants are recognized I there Is reasonable assurance that the assistance will be recelved and the condltlong attached to assistance
will be compllad, Where the grant relates to a sprcified asset, it Is racognlzed es deferred Income, and amortized over the expected useful lIife of

the asset. Other grants relating to revenue are recognizad in tha statement of profit and loss,

Whera the Cu'rnpény recelves non~monétary graﬁts, the asset and the grant are recorded gross at fafr valﬁe and released to the staternent 6f

. profit and loss over the expected useful life and pattern of consumption of the beneflt ef the underlying assat,

3.11 Employee bencfits i . . _ . .
Employee benefits Include salarles and wages, provident fund, gratulty, compensated absences and other terminal henefits,

3.11,1 Pefined contribution plans ‘ ) : . ‘ . .
The Company's contribution to provident fund, ‘etc. is consldered as defined contrlbution plan and is chargéad as an expense based on the amount
of contribution required to be made when services are rendered by the_ employees. The Company has categorised deflned contribution plan for

-different employees ihio two categories:

h Erstvﬂﬁle PVEB Employeas: . . , [
The Company's contributions iato the DVB Employees Terminal beneflt Fund 2002 {the Tiust') for the erstwhile DVB Employees as per the

Transfer Scheme are defined contribution- plans, Provisions for contributions towards afl terming! / retirement benefits including pratulty, penslon
and Yeave encashment on separation of erstwhlle PVE employees are made on the basls of the Fundamental Rules and Servica Rules (PRSR
Rules) as determined by the trustees of the Trust. .Payments_ to defined contribution retfrement beneflt schemes are charged as-an expense as

they fall due, . o
Employees other than from Ergtwhile DVE: ‘ : . . .
The Company makas contribution towards -provident fund to a defined contribution retlrement benefit plan for qualifying employees. Tha-
Company’s contribution to the Employeas Provident Fund is deposited by the Company under the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellanecus
Provislons Act, 1952 which Is recognised by the Income Tax authoritles, “The provident fund plan is operated by the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner. Under the scheme, the Company s required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit scheme
to fund the benefits, - ' . ) o ' : . )

The Company makes contribution toWardé employea state Insurance schame (ESIS), a defined du'ntrlbutlc_m benefi.plan for quallfylng employees,
The Company’s contrlbution to-the ESIS Is deposited by the Company under the Employegs State Insurance Act, 1948, . .

3412 Defined baneflf plang S . 4 4

The Company's gratulty plan is & deftned benefit plan. The present value of the ohligation under such defined benefit plan is determined based
on actuarlal veluation using the projécted unlt credit method, which recegnises each reporting perlod of service as giving rise to additional anit of

- employee benefit entitlement and measures each unilt szparately 1o bulld up the final obligation. The oblgation ls measured at the presant velue - E

of the estimated fulure cash flows. The discount rate used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined hanefit plans, Is
based on the prevalling metket yields on goverament securitles as st the balance sheat date, y
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Remeasurement, comprising actuaiial galng anl losses, the effect of the changes to the assel celing (If appllicable} LI’IET he retur on plan pssets
{(excluding net interest), s reflected Immediately In the balance sheel with u charge or credlt recognlzed In other comprehensive income Iy the
reporting peviod in which they accur Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive Income I reflected Immediately In retained sarmings

- and is not reclassified to the statemenl of profit and loss, Past service cost is recognised in the statment of profit and loss jn the perlod of & pian

amendment, Net Interest is caleulated by applylng the discount rate at the beginning of the reporting period to the net defined benafit liability or _
assel. Defined beneﬂt costs aire categorized as follows:

- Service cost (lnc\udlng current service cost, past service cost, as well as galns anid ioszes on curtaliments and seLtiements)
~ Net Interest expense or Income; and . .
~ Rermeasuremant

The Company presents the first two components of defined beneﬂt costs in the statement of proﬂt and loss In the line ltem ‘Employee benefits

' expehse’, Cur‘taflment galns and losses are accourted for os past service costs.

The: Cempany has taken the group pollcy wrth Life Insurance Corporatlon of Indig (LIC) to meet is obligation towalds aratuity.

The Company contbutes all ascertained Habllities to & gratuty fund administered through B separete trust whlch I gaverned by board of
trustees. The board of trustee comprises of the officars of the Company. \ ]

Tha retiremnent benefit obllgetion recognised In the balance sheat represents the actual deficlt or surplus In the Cnmpany's defined beneflt plang, -
Any surplus resulting from this caleulation Is limkted to the presant value of any economic benefits avallable in the Form.of refunds from the plans
or reduc.tlons in future contributions to the plans, .

3. 11 3 short-terni employee bonefits
Short ferm amployee hanefits dre recognised as an axpense at the, undrscounted arnnunt in the statement of profit and loss of the repurtlng
period in which the re[ated service Is rendered. These benafit includes performence incentive, salaries and wages, bunus ‘and leave travel .

gllowance, .

3.11.4 Other long-term emplnyee benefits

Employess other than from Erstwhile DVB employees:

Benefits compriging: compensated absences as per the Company policy constltute other Iong term employee” benefits. “The liabllity for
compansated abgences Is provided on the basls of an actuarlal valuation done by an Independent actuary at the reporting period end, Actuarlal
galns and losses are recagnlsed lmmedletely in the statement of proﬂt and toss,

Erstwhlie DVB Employaes:

- The llakillity for retirement pension payable to the VS5 optees till thelr respective dates of normal retirement or death {whichever s earlisr) is.

provided oh tha basls of an sctuarlal valuatien dore by an Independent actusry at the year end. Actuarlal gaing and losses are recognlzed
fmmediately In the statement of pml‘lt and loss, X )

3.12 Income Tax .
Income tax expense reprasents the sum af the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

2121 CUrrenl: tax : :
The tax currently payable |s based on taxable.profit for the reporting period. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported In the -
statement oF profit and loss because of ftems of Income or expense that are tresked differently according to Income Tax Act, 1981, The
Cotmpeny's. current tax is calculatad using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reportlng period.

3.12.Z Peferrad Tax : ‘
Deferred tax Is recognised an temporary’ dlﬁ’erences between the carrying amolnts of agsets and labilities in the standalone financial statements
and tha correspundlng tax bases used i the computation of taxabla profit,

Deferred tax Hab]Iltles are generally recognised for all taxable temporary dlfferences. Deferred kax- assets are generally recognised for all
deductible ternporary differences to the extent that It is probable that taxable profits will be avallable against which thope deductible temporary
differences can be utlllzed, Sueh deferred tax assets and llabillties are not recognised IF the termporary differance arises -from tho inltial
recognition of assats and llabliities in @ transaction that affects nelther the taxabla profit nor the acgounting profi.

Minlmum a!ternatlve tex {MAT) pald In accordance w[l:h the tax laws, which glves rise to future economic benefits In the fortn of adjustment of
future Income tax llabllity, Is consldered as an asset If there Is convificing evidence that the Company will pay normal Income tax after the tax
holiday perlod. Accordingly, MAT i recopnised as an asset In the balance sheet when tt |& probable that the future aconomie beneﬂt assoclated
with It wif flow to the Company and the asset can be measured rellably. *

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at the end of ea:h repurtlng period and reduoeci to the extent that ft Is no langer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be avallable to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered, Defarred tax Jiabllities and assets are
measlred at the tax rates that are expscted to apply In the reporting peried b which the llabliity |s settled] or the asset reailsed, based en tax
rates as per the Income Tax Act, 1861 that héve been enactad of substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, .

The- measurement of deferred tax Habllities Bnd assets reflects the tax consequances that would Follow from the manner In whlch the Company
expel:ts at the end of the reporting perfod, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and Hlabllities. )

3123 Currant and deferred tax for the reporting period
Current arid deferrad tax are recognised In the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised In ather

' eomprehensive Income’ or directly in equity, Jn which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised In otheprSrprentmsive Income or
directly In equity respect!vely )
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.45 Property plant and eauiprent
Property, plent and seulpment are stated at cosl jess accumulstad deprecistion and Impalrment, it any. The Infilal cost of an asscl comprises Its
purchase price or construction cost and any costs directly attr |butable I bringing the aszets to Lhel working condition for their intended use,

Asset transferred from erstwhile DVB are stated at the transoction valire notiNed by the Government of National Capltal Territory of Delhl
{GNCTD) under the Transfer Scheme, Values are asslgned to different heads of incividual property, plant and equipment as on the date of the
transfer l.e, July 1, 2002 as per an Independent technical valuer's esttmation, 7

With effect from 1 Aprli 2014, Schedule 11 of the Gompanles Act, 2013 has bean notifled and In accor dance with Par’r B of Schedule 13, the rate or
useful life given In DERC legulatlons are appfied for computing depreciation on assete, However, In case of assats-where no useful fife s
prescribed in DERC regulatlons, the useful Wfe and residual value as given in Part ¢ of Schedule 11 of the Companles Act , 2013 s fallowed,
Further, In case of any class of asset where ugeful Ife a5 estimated by Management and/or certifled by Independent valuer ls Icwer than DERC or

Part C of Schedule i of the Companlas Act, 2013 then such lower useful life Is followed for computing depreclatiun on suth asset.

As par the new regulations notlﬂed on 31 January, 2017 for 3rd Multl Year Control perled (MYT) ‘applicable fram FY 2017 18 onwards, DERC has
chenged rate of depreciation @ 5.83% up to 12 years of usefu! life on plant and equipment (comprising of transformers including fixed
apperatus, switch gears, lighting arresters, overhend/undarground cables) and batance WDV up to 86% over remalning peslod of useful life of
assets Instead of equal rate of depreciation applicable In-previous regulations, The new regulstions have aiso changed useful lifg of other class of

‘ property, plant and equipment as stated below, Accordingly w.e.f. 1 April, 2017 the Company has started charging the depreciation @ 5.83%

p.a. on plant and equipment whose useful ife has not yet been over up to 12 years, changed useful life of other class of proparty slant and
equipment as par new regulations and accordingly Impact of the gRme for the ysar ﬂndad 31 March, 2018 has been provlded and torresponding
amount shown as pass through In the retall supply :Ty i ’

.Depreclation for the reporting perlod. In respect of property, plant and equlpment hes baen provrded uh the stralght Iine method 50 a8 to wrlte off
. the cost of the assets over the useful lives as-per DERC raguratlons/Schedule 11 of the Companies Ack 2013, &s applicable, ’

Residual value is taken at the rate of 10% for assets where rata or useful life Is prescrlbed th DERC regulations and 5% where usefuyl Iife as per
Part C of Schedule 11 of the Companles Act, 2013 Is consldered .

Assets (nther then project assets) costing less than Rs, 5, DOD where useful life is considered &s per Part C of schadule i tc the Companles Act, .
2013 are depreclated fufy in the yeat of first use,

Depreciation for the reporting parlod In respect of property, plant and equipment used for electriclty | generatlon has heen previded on stralght

‘Hina - method as per rates/ usaful ife prescribed In new regulations notified by DERC on 31 January, 2017, In case of second hand assets, where

DERC la et to determing the life of such assets, depreciation has been provided based on the life determined by an independant valuer which 1

average 15 years. The depreciation has been catrulated In @ mannar which Has the effect of depraciating 90% of the capltailzad cist of each such

depreciable asset.

Subsgequent costs are included [n the asset's carrying Bmount or recoanlsed isa separate psset, a8 approprlate, only when It Is probable that .
future economic benefits assoclated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the |tem can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecopnised. Simllarly, when a major inspection |s performed, its cost Is recognised In tha carrying nmnunt of the
plent and equipment @s a‘replacement, If the recognition critetla are satisfied. .

All other repalrs and malatenance are char'gad to the statement of proflt and Iuss during the financial perled In which they are Incurrad.

Depraciation on subsequent expendlture on property, plant and equlpment arsing on account of capltal Impmvemeﬁt or ul:her factors Is provided -
for prospectively over the ramalning useful life, -

" Depreciation on refurbished/revamped asssts which are capltallzed separately 15 provided for over the reassessed useful fife, which ls nut more -

than the Iife specifiéd In ERC reguiatlons/Schedule 11 to the Companles Act, 2013, ag appﬂcable.

Based on tha abave, the useful iife used for various class of assets are;

Description/Clags of Assats . )  Existi ng asaful life Revised usaful life

_ ) ’ : : (yaars) . : -(years)

Office buildings, housing colonies : . 50 50
Temporary structures B ) 5 . ) 1]

Meters - o . 10 - . ‘ 10

General plant & machinery, SCADA [fnrzludlng sofiware), 15 : . 15 - '
street lightening : ) '
Office furniture & related equlprnents 15 : o .10

Batteries - : ’ : - 5 5

1T equipment Int:Iudlng softyvare P . 36 6

Overhead lnes, golar PV ' . © 25 . 25 )
Plant & machinery (not coverad in above classes) : 25 : - . 25 c
Undetarotnd cables - o .35 ' : 35

Motor vehlcles : ’ 8-10 ’ L 10’

Projects under which tanglble property, plant and aqulpment are not yet ready” far thelr Intended use are carrled ot cast, cnmprislng diract costs,
other dlret:tly attributable costs of construétion and attrlbutable Interest.

AR Jbem of property, plant and equlpment Is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economie benafits are expected to atise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an ltem of property, plant and equipment |s determined as
the difference batween the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statermeant bF profit and Iy
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14 Intangible acxels

Intzngible assets with finfte usefuf lives that are acquired separately sre carried ol cosl fess ateurulated amertization ane eceumiated
impairment losses, Amertization Is recognised on o streight-line-basts evar their estimzted useful ives, The estimated vseful fife and amortlzation
mathod are reviewed at the end of each reporting poriod, with the effect of any changes I estimiate belng accounted f9r on a prospective bagis,

3,15 Impalrment of tangible and intangible assets : ) -

At the end of each reperting perled, the Gorpany reviews the carrylng amounts of its tanglble and intangible assets of & “Cash Generating Untt”
(CGU) to delerming whether there |s any Indicatlon that those assets have sulffered an Impairmant less, Individual assets are grouped for
tmpairment assessment purposes at.the lpwest level at which there are idantiflable cash flows that are largely Independent of the cash flows of
cther groups of agsets. If any such Indication sxlsts, the racoverable amount of the asset Is estimated In arder to daterming the extent of the
inypalrment loss (F any), When It Is not possible ¢o estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unlt to which the asset belongs. When & reasonable and conslstent basis of allocation can be
identified, corporate assets are also aliocated to indiyldual cash-genersting units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smalfest group of cash-
‘generating unlts for which a reasonable and conslstent aflocation basls can be identifiad. ’ . .

Racoverable amount Is the higher of falr value less costs of di-sposalland value in use, In assessing value In use, the estimated future cash flows

* are discounted to thelr present valué using a pre:tax discount rate that reflacts current market assessments of the time value of monay and the

risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. .

If the recoverable amoum: of an asset (or casﬁ-‘generating unit) s estimated to be less thén lts carrying amount, the',carr,ylng amount of the .

asset (or cash-penerating unit) is reduced to its recoverahle amount, An knpairment foss Is recognlsed Immedlately in profit or loss.

‘When an impalrmert loss subsequ’ently‘ reverses, the carrying amount of the ‘Beset {or & cash-genarating unit) is increased to the revisad

estimate of lis recoverable amount. The increased carrying BMOURL does not exceed the carrylng aniount that would have been determined had
naimpalrment loss been recognised for the assel (or cash-genarating unity In prior years, A reversal of an Impalrment loss Is recognised
Immeqllate!y In the statement of profit and loss. ' ) . o .o

3,16 Inventories

» Inventories of stores and spares and loosé tools are velued at lowar of cost net of pravisten for diminutiomin value of nat reallsable value, Cost Is

determined on the "Welghted Average’ basis.

_Components and spares Inventory Include Ikems which could be ssued for projects to be capltalised.

Net reallsable value Is the estimated sefilng price in the ordinary course of business less aﬁy applicable selting }éxpens'es,

A provision |s recognized If, Bs a result of a past event, the Company has a present Jegal or constructive obllgation that can be estirmated reliably,

-and It is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settie the obligation.

The amount recognised 2 a provision. ls the best estimate of the conslderation required to setile the piwes‘enl: obligation at the end of the
repotting parlod, teking into account the risks and uncertalntles.surrounding the obligation. When & provision Is measurad using the cash Flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount Is the present value of these cash flows {when the sffect .of the time value of -

monay |s material).

When some or all of the economle bensfits reguired to settle a proUlslon are expected to be recoverad from & third pari:y, a raceivable Is

recognised as an asset if It 15 virtually certaln that refmbursement will be recefvad and the amount of the recelvable can be m{aasured reliably.

A contingent liabilky I disclosed In'the financlal statements by way of notes to accounts, unless posslblity of an outflow of resolirces embodylng

economié benefit Is remote. A contingent asset is disclosed 1n khe financial statements by way of notes of accounts when an. Inflow of econamic
henefits is probable, . .

3.18 Finaneial instrumanis . . ‘ ) : ) .
Financial assets and financlal llabliities are recognised when the Company bacomes & party to the contractual provisions of the nstrurments,

Except for frade racetvables, financlal assets and financlal Nabfllties are Inltielly measured at falr value. Trade recelvables arg measured at the
transaction price. Transaction cests that are directly attributable to the acquisttion or lssue of financlal assets and financial liabllitles (other than
financlil assets gt falr valug through profit or loss) are added ko or deducted from the falr velue of the finandal essets or financlal labliitles, as.
appropriate, on Inltal recognition. Trensection costs directly attributable to the atqulsition of financlal assets af.falr value through profit or loss
are recognised immediately in the staternent the profit and loss,

3,19 Financlal assets - _ . : .
Al recognised financlal assets are subsequently measured In thelr entlrety at alther amartised cost or falr volue, depending on the classification

" of the financial asséts.

3.19,1 Amortized cost

" financlal asset shall be measured at amortised cost using effactive Initerest rates If both of the Following conditions are’ met:

- financlel asset fs held within a business model whose ebjective Is to hold financial assets in order ko collect contractual cash flows; and
- conbractial terms of the financlal asset glve tise on specified dates to cesh flows that are solely payments of principel and interest on the

principal amount optstanding. . : .

- ‘The effective Interest methed Is a method of carcu!aflng the amottised cost of a finandlal asset and of allocating interest income over the relevant

perind. The effective Interest rate Is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash recslpts (Including all fees and polnts pald or recelved.
that form an integral part of the effective Interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through' the expected [ife of the
financlal asset, or, whete appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on lnﬁ:EI recognition, -
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&.49.2 Financis! aesets al fair value through profit o1 loss (EVTPL)

Financial assets at FYTPL Ingtude financial assets that elther do not meet the criteria fov amortised cost classificotion or are eauity instruments
held for trading or that meet certaln conditions and are designated at FVTPL upon Inltfsl recoynition. AR derivative firancial Instrunents also fall
into this category, except for those desipnated and effective as hedging Instrurnants, for which the hedge sccounting requirements may apply.
Assets In this category are maasured at falr value with gains or iosses recognlzed In the staternent of proflt and loss, The falr values of financial
assets In this cetepery are detarmined by reference to sctive market transactions or using & valuation technique where no active market exlsts,

3,19.2 Financlal assets at fair vitlue thiough other comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

On initlal recognition, the Compety can make an Irravoeable efection (on &n Instrument-by-Instrument basis) to present the subsequent changes
In falr value In other comprghensive income pertaining to Investments In equity Instrurients, This.electlon s not permitted If the equity
Investraent is held for trading. These elected investments are Initially measured at falr value plus transaction costs, Subsequently, they are
measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes In falr value recegnised In other comprehensive Income and accumulated in
the ‘Reserve for equity nstrumants through other comprehensive [ncome’, The cumulative galn or loss Is not reclassifiad to the staterment of
profit &nd loss on disposal of the tvestrments, o ) S

A financlal asset Is hald For trading IF:

- It has bean acqulred princlpally for the purpose of selling It In the near term; ar . .o . :

- or Inltla} recognition it Is part of a partfolio of (dentifled financial Instruments that the Company manages together end has @ recent actual
pattern of short-term profit-taking; or . ’ . .

- It = & derivative that is nat designated and effectlve as a hadglng Instrument or a financial guarantee,

Dividends on these Investragnts in equity Insiruments are recognfsed In the statement of profitard loss when the Company's ght to recalve the
dividends Is established, It Is probable that the economlc benefits assoclated with the dividend will flow to. the entity, the dividend doss not
represent & recovery of part of cost of the Investment and the amaunt of dividend ¢an be measured rellably, Dividends recognised In the

statement. of profit and loss are fncluded In tha *Other Income’ Ine Hem.

3,18.4 Impairmant of financial asset :
The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognlsing Impalrment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost, trade

tecelvables and othor cortractual rights to recelve cash or ather financial asset nat designated as at FYTAL.

For trada reteivables or any contractual right to recelve cagh or another financlal asset that result from transactions that: sre within the scope of
Ind AS 18, the Company alweys measures the loss allowance al an amount equal to ifietime axpected eradlt fosses using the simplified approack
permitted under Ind AS 109, ‘ - . - - BN

Expected crad losses are the welghted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default ocourring as the walghts, Credit loss I the
difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that Ehe
Company expacts to receive (1.8, all cash shortfalls), discounted at the, orlginal effactive Inferast rate (er credit-adjusted effectlve interast rate for
purchased or originated credit-Impalred financlel assets), The Company estimates cash flows by considering @il contractual terms of the financlal
instrument {for example, prepayment, extenslon, call and slmilar optlons) through the axpacted Hife of that financlal instrument, '

Furthet, for the purpose of measuring ifetime expected credlt loss allowance for trade recelvables, the Company has used & practical e;\ipedienf:
as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expacted credlt foss allowancs Is computed based on # pravision matrlx which takes into account historical

" credit loss experiance and adjusted For farwardflooldng,Infnrmation. '

9.18.5 Deregognition of financial asset - _
The Company darecognises a financial asset when the contractusl rights to the cash fidws from the agset explre, or when It transfers the financlal
asset and substantialty all the risks and rewards of ownership of the ass_et to another party. ’ '

. 3.20 Financial liabilities and equity Instruments

3.20.1 Clussification as debt &r equity : . ‘
Debt and equity Instruments issued by the Company are-classified as elther financlal ilabfilties or as equity in accordance with the substance of

the contrectual arrangements and the definitions of a financial Babliity anid an equily instrument,

3.20.2 Equity Instruments . . K . - _
An equity instrument Is any contract that evidences a residual Interest In the Bssets of an entity after deducting el of its Rabilltles. Incremental
costs directly sttributable to the issuance of hew ordinary shares end share options are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax

effacts.

3,20.3 Compound financial Instruments

"The component parts of compound financlal instruments Issued ﬁv the Onmpény are classified saparately és financlal llabilittas and equity I‘n

aceordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements. A conversion option that will be settled by the exchange of & flxed amount of
cash or another financlal asset for & fixed number of the Company's ewn equity Instruments s an equlty Instrument,

* At the date of Issue, the falr value-of the llablllty component Is estimated using the prevailing markek Interast rate for smilar non-convertibie

instrumants. This amount |3 recognlzed as . liabllity on 2n amortised cost basls using the effeckive Interast method untll extingulshed upon

- convarslon or at the Instrument's matusity date. The conversion option classited as equity Is determined by deducting the amount of the Hablfity

component from the felr value of the compolnd finandial Instrurnent as a whale. This Is recognised and Induded In equity, net of Income tax
affacts,”and |s not subsequently ramezsured. In addition, the conversion optlon dassified as aqulty will remaln In equity untll the ¢onversion
option Is exercised, In which case, the balance recognised in equity will be transferred to other component of equity. When the conversion eptian
remalns unexercised at the maturity date of the convertible Instruments, the balance recognised In equity will be transfarred to retalned
earnings. Ne gain or loss Is recognised in the Statement of profit and Ioss upon convarglon or expiration-of the convarsion option.




e T ILTLD D UL W L ke e r Y R ST R R R A B IV A BT BRI E

Transactlon costs that relate to the fssue of the convertible instruments are allocsted to the dabllity and eqolty companents In proportion to the
alloeatlon of the gross procesds. Transaction costs refating to the equity component are recognised directly In equity. Transdctlon costs refating
te the Nability component are included In the carrylng amount of the liability component and are amortised ovar the fives of the convertible notes
using the affective interast method. .

3.20.4 Financial liabllicy :
All financlal Vabillties are sybseguantly measured et amortised cost using the effactive Interest method.

#.20.4,4 Financlal liabillties subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial llabllites that are not held-for-treding and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortlsed cost at the end of suhsequent
repeorting perlods. The earrying amounts of Ananclal llabiltles that are subsequently messured at amortlsed cost are determined besed on the
affective Interast method, ' . . :

The effective Interest method Is. 8 method of caleulating the amettised cost'of a financlal labllity and of sllocating interest expense over the
relevant raporting period, The effective Interast rate ¢ the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (Including all fees and
points pald or recelved that form an integral. park of the effective Interest rate, transaction costs and other premivms or discounts) through the.
expected life of the financlal lability, or {where appropriate) & shorter peried, to the net carrylng amount en Inltial racegnitien, .

3.20.4.2 Derecoginition of financial liabilities

“The Compuny derecognises financlal liabilitles when, and enly when, the Company’s abligations ars discharged, cancelled or have explred, An .

exchange with a fender of debt instruments with substentizlly different terins Is accounted for as an extinguishment of the orlginal financlal
liabllity and the racognition of a new financlal liabiilty, The difference beiween the carrying amount of the ftnanclal lisblity derecognised and the
conslderation pakl and paysble ls recognised In the statement of profit and loss, . ‘ : -

3.21 Cantributlon for capltal works and service line chargas o _
Consuthar’s contribution towards cost of capital assets Is troated ag capftal recelpt and eradited In liabllities until transferred to & saparate

“aceount on commissioning of the asséts. An amount equivalent to the depretiation charge for the year on such assets Is appropriated from this

account &g Income o the statement of profit and loss over the useful {ife of the agsets.

The amount recelved from consumers on account of service line charges are treated as capltal racelipt and credited in fabllities untll transferred

to a separate account on Installatlon of connection. ‘An amount equivalent to the depreclition charge for the reporting peried on such assets Js
appropriated from this aceotint as Income to the statement of profit and loss over the usaful life of the assels..”

3,22 Cash and cash equivalants - - I . C
Cash and cash equlvalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, topether with other shoit-term, hiphly liquid Investments that are
readily convertible Into known amounts of cash-and which are subject to an inslgnificant risk of changes In value and having orlginal maturitles.of
thrae months or less from the date of purchase. ) : : ‘ o

| 3.23 Dividend

Finaf dividends on shares are récorded as a.llabillty on the date of approval by the sharsholders and interm dividends are recorded as a liahility
on the date of declarstion by the Company's Board of Directors, . - .

3.24 Earnings per share (EPS) A _ ‘ . :
Baslc eamnings per equity share has been computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the reporting period attributalble to equity shareholders by

‘the weightad average number of equity shares outstanding durlng the reporting peried in aocérdance with Ind AS 33, Earnlngs per shara. Diluted

earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the reporting period attributable to equity sharehofders as adjusted for dividend,
interest and other charges to expense or Income {net of any attibutable taxes) ralating to the diutive patential equity shares by the welghted
average number of equity shares ouistanding during the reporting perod as adjusted to the effects of all dilutive petential equity shares, except
where results are anti-diiutive, - L ‘ : o ) ) .

The Company also prasents Basic earnings per sqUity share In accordance with Ind AS 114, Regulatory deferral accounts whicti is computed by
dividing the profitf{loss) for-the reporting, period before and after net movement In regulatory deferral account balenice sttributable to equity
shateholders by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding durlng the reporting perlod. Diluted earnings per share Is computed
by dividing the the profit/{loss) for the reporting period before and after net movement in regulstory deferral Becount batance attributable to

* equity sharsholders as adjusted for dividand, interest and other charges to expense or Income (het of any attributable taxes} relating to the

dlilutive potential equity shares by the weighted avarage numbar of equity shaies outstanding during the reporting parled as adiusted to the

. effects of all dllutive potential equlty shares, except where resulls are antl-dilutive,

. &.25 Regulatory deferral acr:o.unts'

The Company’s operations of power distribution are a rate reguleted activity as deflned In ind AS 114 “Regulatory Deferral Accounts”.
Accardingly, the Company recognizes Regulatory defarral eccourt balance In raspect of difference between allowable controllable/ uncontrollable
expenses and revenue actually collacted from regulated: activitles, Deblt balance In the Regulgtory deferral account balance represents
curmulative shortfall In recovery whiich is aflowable to the Company through tadff revislon in future perlods whergas credit balance in Regulatory
teferral account balance represents cumulative excess recovety which Is refundable through future tarlff reductions.The Compeny racords
Regulatary deferral account balence as at the reporting date based on previlling regulatory guldelines, varlous Judgments given by fudiclal
authorlties, past practices and oplinion of legal experts, Any change in the Regulatory deferral account balance in respact of past perlods due to

" changes In regulatory guidelines and thelr interpratatich conséquent ko orders/ judgements of régulator, judicial authorltles, etc, are recorded In

the period of such change,
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%.26 Operating cyole ‘
The Company has determined 1ts operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of dassiication of its asscte and llabiltles #s current and nan-

cureant.

.27 Use of estimate ) :

The preparation of these standalone financlal statements In conformity with the reepgnltion and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the
‘meneagement of the Company to make estimates and assumptlons that affect the reported balances of assets and Nabflitles, disclosures refating
to contingent liabilldes as at the date of the financlal statements aﬂd the reported amounts of ncome and expense for the reporting periods

prasented.

Estimates and underlylng assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basls, Revisions Lo a-:ccuntlng estimates are L‘Ecagnlzed in the reporting

.perlod in which the estimatas are revlsed and future periods are affectad,

Key source of estimation of uncertelnly at the date of the financlal statements, which may cause a materlal adiustrent to the carrylng amounts
of assets and labllitizs within the next financial year, Is in-respect of valuation of deferred tax assets, regulatory deferral accounts, provigioh and

contingent Habllity end impalrment of financla assets.
B.27.% Va!uahan of defarred tax’

The (‘om;;ny reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax at the end of each repcrtlng period. The poticy for the' same has been explained under
note 3.12.24.

3.27. 2 Regulatorv deferral accounts : »
‘The Company reviews the surplus/daficit In carrylng amount of regulatory deferral accounts at the end of each leporttng perfod. The poiicv for
the same has been explalned under note 3.25, ) . ‘

3.27.3 Provision and cantingent Iiabltltv
Tha Company. revliews its provisions and cantlngent liabliity at the end of each reportlng period The policy for the same has besn explained

under note 3.17.
3,274 Impalrment of fmanulaf assets

* Fhe Company reviews allowance made for doubtful debts 13 par expected cradit loss model at the end of each reporting period The policv for the

same has been explained under note 3,19.4,
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" NOTE 8

WO ES FORBING FART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL EVATERLNTS

NOTE B .
IMVESTMENTS -~ NON CURRENT

Investments (unguoted)
(at cost)

investments in equity Instruments of wholly uwned subsldialy comparw

NDPL Infre Limited ‘
0.50 lakhs (as at 31 March, 2087 0.50 Iakhs) equlty shares of Rs. 10 each
“fully paid up

5,1 Agoregate amount of carrying va‘lué of unqueted investments

B2 Aggre‘gate amount of lmparlment i value of investments

NGTE &

| GTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS - NDN CURRENT

Unsecured and considered good
{at gmortised cost) -

{a) Security deposiis

. (b) Recoverable from SVRS Trust (see note 28, E)

NDT'E 7
INC‘DME TAX ASSETS (NET)

Tncome tax
(net of provision- for income tax of Rs. 8, 229.73 Iakhs, {as et 31 Mafch, 2017
net of provlslon of Incomie tax Rs. 70, 772 60 Inkhs}) :

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Unsacuraed and considered good

(6) Copltatadvances - ' : ' ) R

{t) Income tax pald under protest agalnst demand-
{c) Pl'epa;d exXpenses
{d} Others

NOTE 9
INVENTORIES

()" Stores and sparas
(b} Loase tools

_{e) Less; Provislon for non-moving Inventories

g1 Inveniorles of stores and SPBTES and Ioose tools are valued at lower of ccsst or net reallsable velue,

As ol
HEORZULE

Ao ot

AL.08.2087

Rs./Lakhs

Fs./Lakis

5.00 §.00
5.00 §.00
5,00 500
136,41 158,37
34,08 91.01
170.49 245.38 .
2,307.02 2,301.46
1,737.44 . 1,575,389
2,873.84 2,811.57 -
121,10 © 18399
47.77 29,92
4,780,15 4,600.87
1,446.47 1,308,86
38,82 56.45
1,485.29 1,365.32
285,39 310.74
1,155.90 1,054.58

9,2 Carylng-amount of Inventories as above hypathecated as security for borrowlngs [see note 16(AXT), :LG(B)(I), 23(::), ?E[b)(A)(I),

25(b)(BIN).




WOTEES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As it [ 1)
31.63,2018 33.03.2047
Rks./Lakhs Rs./Lakhs
NOTE 10
TRADE RECEIVABLES
{at amortizad cost)
{m) Debtors for billed revenue (sae note 10.2) 28,574.27 25,927.43
' Lessi Provision for doubiful debts 11,812.63 10,655,31
16,761,654 16,272.12
(b} chtnrs for sale of power cther than Tata Power- DDL Imense area - unsecured 21i8.39 araaz
{c) Other debtors « unsecured ’ 5,612,23 4,778,026
22,592.26 21,425,50
- Oftha abbve amnaunts, )
10,1 Gonsidered good 22,592.26 ~ 21,425.50
Conskiered doubtful (sae note 10,5) . 11,812.63 10,655,31
10.2 Secured (against consumers' security dapos k) [see note 10(&)] 8,104,80 7,596.21
_Unsecurad [se¢ note 10(a)] . 20,469.47. 19,331.22
10.3 Government subskly Inchided in note, 10{a) . ‘ 1,137,585 i,136.78
10.4 The average credit ‘period for tha trade r‘et:elvahle in 10{8) for distrlbution of power In llcense area is 16 dear days. Late payment
surcharge (LPSC) Is charged at 1.5% por month on princlpal. component for number of days of clelay in receiving payment as per DERC
requlations. 7 ) :
10.5 Movement in expected cradit loss allowanc:e
© . Balange &t beginning of the year, + 10,655,31 . 9,735,33
Additions/ (reversal} during the ysar 1,157,32 919,98
Balam:e at end of the yaar _ ] 11,812.63. 10,655.31
10.6 The concentration of credit risk Is IImIted due to the fact that the cnnsumer base I Earge and unrelated, There Is no consumer who.
represents mora than 5% of the total balanca of trade recalvables othar than mentlnned below: .
Pelhi Metro Rail Carporation (DMRC) 3,898.48 3,424,14
_ ‘Noith Delh! Municipal Carporation (NDMC} 1,758,058 1,353.99
NOTE 11
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
(a} Cash and cagh equlvalents .
: (1} Balance with banks - In eurrént accounts, 7.430.17 7,806.74
"(i1} Cheques, drafis on-hand © 2,677.65 2,098,86
(lily Cash on hand §9,23 82,93
10,197.05. 0,998.53
(b} Other tank balances ] .
{} Deposits with banls with original. maturity more than 3 months upto 12 73,45 68,93
months " .
(1) Restrictéd bank deposlts (Earmarked pursuant te court order or contractual 3,514.43 3,514.43
obllgatlons)
4,587,688 3,563,36
13,784.93 13,581.89
. NOTE 12
OTHER FENANCIAL ASSETS » CURRENT
Unsacurad and considered good, unléss otherwise stated
{at amortised cost) _
{a) Unbilfed revenue 31,897.54 30,265.42
{b) Securty deposits 194,64 138,00
{t) Recoverable from SYR5 Trust (vsee note 28,6} 106.68 103.07
(d) Interest accrtied an fixed deposits 13.8% 13.76
" {e) Othars (Including recoverable against street Ught) 261.93 677.84
Less: Provision for doubtful assets against straet Hght 179,37 175,37
: . . #2,56 498,47
32,205,31 31,015.81
‘NOTE 13
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Unsecured and consldered good .
‘(a) 1Income tax pald under protest agalnst dernan - *300.00
(b) Prepald insurance . , 367.54 2,451,23
{c) Prepald expenses 1,501.20 728,17
{d} Power banking 30,264.00 11,673.74
fe) Advance to vendors 15,824.54 1,640.88
- () Others 1,130.58 56,92
’ 49,087 .86 16,850,94
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NOTE 14 ‘
BQUITY BHARE CAPITAL

Authorised .
7,500 Jakhs (as at 31 March, 2017! 7,500 Jakhs) equity shares of Re. 10 each
yoting rights. : ) ) .

’

Issuesd, subscribed and paid up

5,520 lakhs (a5 at 31 March, 20371 5,520 lakhs) equity shares of Rs, 10 each

. paid up with voting rights.

Of the a-bove: .
14,1 2,815.20 lakhs {as at 31 March, 2017; 2,818.20 lakhs) Le. 51% {as

Ag st As at
IL05.2045 31.03,2017
fs, fLalkhs Rs./lalhs
with ' 75,000,060 75,000,00
. 75.000.00 75,000,00
fully 55,200.00 55,200,00
' 55,200.00 55 200,00

at 31 March; 2017; 51%) equity shares of Rs. 10 each with

voting rights, are held by Teta Power Company Umited, the holding eompany,

14.2 2,704.80 lakhs (as at 31 March, 2017: 2,704.80 lakhs) l.e. 49% (as
7 voling rights, are held by Delh{ Power Company Limited, ‘

at 31 March, 2017: 49%) equlty shares of Rs. 10 gach with - '

14.3 The equity shares of the Coripany have & par valus of Re. 10 each, Each shareholder (s eligible for vne vote per share held, In the

avent of |lquidation of the Compeny, the holders of equity shares w

H be entitled to racelve any of the remalning assets of the

Company In proportion to the numbgr of equity shares held by the shareholders, after distribution of all preferential amaunts.

14.4 Reconciliation of the number of shares and ameount-outstanding at the beglnning end at the end of the reporting period:

14.5 Durir[g the current year, the Comnpany pald final dividend of Rs. 0

- |Parkicutars Ho. of Shares Amount
* . Lakhs Rs./Lakhs
Balance at 1 April, 2017 5,520.00 55,200,600
Fresh Issue - ) -
Bzlance at 31 March, 2018 - 5,520,00 55,200.00

60 par share on fully paid equity shares for FY 2016-17

amounting to Re, 3,986,25 lakhs {Induding dividend distribution tax of Rs, £74.35 lakhs). During previous yeat, final dividend of

Rs, 1.40 par share on fully pald equity shares for £Y 2015-16 amount|

ng to Rs. 9,301,24 |akhs (Including dividend distribution tax

of Rs, 1,573,24 |akhs) and’Interim dividend of Rs. 1,00 per share on fully pald equity shares amounting to Rs. 6,643,74 lakhs

{Including dividend distribution tax of Re. 1,123.74 lakhs) were disburged,

14,6 For the year ended 31 March, 2018, the Board of Directors at jts meeting held on 26 April, 2018 have propased a final dividend of
Re. 1.60 per share to he paid on fully pald equity shares. The equity dividend 1g subject to approval by shareholders af the Annual
General Meeting and has not been disclosad a3 a ligbllity in these standalone financial statements, The propased equity dividend s

payable to all holdars of fully-pald.equity shares. The total estimated
dividend dlstribution tax thereon amounting to Rs. 1,815,44 Iekhs),

C

NOTE 15
OTHER EQUETY

{a) General Reserve

(1) Openlng bafance ) Co
(i) Add: Transferrad from surplus In the statement of profit and logs

(i) Closing balance ’

(b} SHrpius in Statement of Profit and Loss
' (I-) Opentng balance ‘
{lly Add : Additions during the year

() Less : Payment of dividend an equlty share capltal (see note 14,5) '

(Iv) Less : Dividend distribution tax on dividend pald on equity shares
. {zee note 14.5) .
{v¥ Closing balance -

equlty dividend to be pald is Rs. 10,647.44 lakhs (including

Az st - Asat

31.0%.2018 31.03,2017
Ra./Lakhs '-Rs.ll.akhs '

8,150.00 9,150,00°
5,150.00 T 9150.00
2,04,302,72' 1,94,210,58
"30,608.45 26,127,12
3,312.00 13,248.00
2,696.98

. 674,25

2,31,014.92

_ 2,04,392,72
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ROTE 16
LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
{at amortized cost)

TERM LOANS
(&) From banks

() Seoured
{a) Punjab & SInd Bank
{b} Unien Bank of Indis
{¢) Canara Bank

(¢) Dena Bank
(e} Karnataké Bank

(f) Allahabad Bank
{0} Syndlcate Bank
(h) Slate Bank of Indla
() IDFC Bank

1) Indlan Bank

(k) Axls Bank

{B) From ether parties

{1} Secured

(a) Adrtya Birla Flnance Himlted

I.OANS FROM I!.ELATED I"ARTIES

- Non-convartlble cumulatlve redeemabie prefarence share capltal - unsatured .

(&} Tata Power Company Limited
" (b) Delbl Pawer Company Limlted

Total long=tarm borrowings

includes repayment te bz made before due date of 12 months, due date belng a hollday.

16.2 TERM LOANS - From banks

16.2.1 3a=urtad

Ar at
21.03,0018

As al
13.03.2017

Re./Lakhs

g/ Lakhs

53,014,365 65,493.32
3,245.51 5,935.58.
42,534,73. 32,197.48
1,000.00 -

500,00 2,500,00
19,704.86 25,607,64
- 22,500,00
13,125.00 15,625.00
24,500,00 26,312,50
20,000.00 5,000.00

14,584,00 ° -
1,03,108.46 2,0%,171.53
* 825,00 3,825.00
825,00 3,825.00

]

25,500.00 25,500,00
24,500.00 24,500.00
_50,000,00 56,000.00

243,933, 46

A3, 2,54506.52 .

' i6.1 For the currant rnaturitles of long-term bnrrowlngs, seq itetn (b) in Note 25, Other fnancral Nahllities ~current. Current maturities of long term 1oans

Sanctionad

8. No. Bank Rapayment Terms Reaset | Sae Present Amount outstanding as on
: Amtount : period [ rote | EIK (p.2.) =/Lalths .
R /LakhE . {% 3£.03,2018 31,03.2017
(a) | | [Punjeb & Sind Eenk "10,000.00 {38 quarterly ingtallmant, Arimually | 464 | 8.55% - 1,578,688 2,631,562
. o repayment commencad from 16 16,6
. Apiil, 2010 .
ii [Punfab & Sind Benk 5,000,00 138 guartarly Installment, Anrwatly | 36 8.40% 789,44, 1,315.76
repaymant commancad from 15 16,6 '
May, 201G, . . )
N fPunjeb & Sind Bank 10,000.00 |32 quariarly Insteliment, Annvally | 16.4 8,75% 10,000.00 16,000.00
repayment to curnmenqe from 16,5 . R .
. I 15 Aprll, 2018
v [Pudab & Sind Bank 30,000,00 [24 guarterly inetaliment, Annually | 16,8 | 8.75% 11,250,00 16,250,00
. repayment commened from 1.: 16,6
: uly, 2014 ;
v [Panjab & Sind Bank 30,000.00 132 quarterly Instaltmant, Arinually | 16,5 8.75% 18,750,00 22,500,00
rapayment commenced from 15 i6.6 {° )
: Anrll, 2015 : :
vi (Punjab & Sind Bank 15,000,00 {24 quartary Insta]lment, Annually | 16,5 B.75% 13,£25.00 15,D00,60
. repoyment to cormimancea from 16.6.
. 15 July, 2017 . :
vli [Fundab & Sind Bank . 20,000.00 [24 quarterly Installment, Annually | 16,5 8.75% . 15,000.00 10,000,090
. rapaymant to commence from|- 186 ’
145 Aprif, 2018 - :
{by] | funion Bank of Indio - 15,0000 |36 quarterly Installmant, Annually | 16,4 8,85% 3,157.80 4,756,76
: . Irapayment commencad fmrn 15 16,6 . .
Octobar, 2010 - . . . .
Il junion Bank of Indla 15,000.00 3¢ quartatly ln,stalimerrt, ‘Annually | .16.4 B.85% -4,770.78 - 3,B68.59
{short closed|repayimert commenced fram 15 16.6 ’ D .o
by 5,000)| October, 2011
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%, Mo, Bank Bractioned Repaymenl Terms Regnt Gee Prescnit Amount eutstanding ss on
ameunt perlor Kole § FIR (p.60) Hs, /Lalhs
Rs./Lalths (o} 31,04.2018 21,03.2027
(cj | i |Ganera Bank 16,000,004 |16 quarterly Instalimant, - io.4 £.A4SY - 2,812,580
. |reppyment commenced from 1
March, 2014 '
Il |Carara Bank 10,000,00 {36 quarterly Installmsnt, Annually [ 16,4 8.55% 5.832.32 5,944,4¢
i repayment commencad from 15 | 165 '
Juify 204
ili |Canarg Bank 20,000,00 |32 quarterly Instalimant, Annually [ 16,4 8.65% 15,000.00 17,500.00
rapayment ko cemmence from 1 | i6.6
: Laly, 2046 .
ty |Canara Banl 10,000.00 32 quarterly instaliment, Annuelly | 16,4 8,30% 10,000,00 10,00
' ’ repaymant ke commence fmrn 1 . 16.5 .
" Jonuery, gpig . Lo
v |Canera Bank 15,000,00 |16 guattariy installment, Annually | 165 | #.58% 468750 B437,50 [,
' repaymsnt commarnced from 15 - 188 ’
duly, 2015 :
vl jCrnara Bank 10,000.00 |24 quarterly installment, Aonuglly 1 26.5 B.65% 5,665,67 8,333,133
repayment t¢ commence fram L 16,6 . :
July, 2016
vl [Canara Bank - 20,000,00 (24 quarterly [nstaliment, Arnually [ 28,5 B,30% 10,000.00 -
' repaymant to commance from 1 16,6 : ;
Tenuary, 2020 . '
{d)y{ {1 [Dena Bank 10,000.00 (24 quarterly instaliment, Annvally | §6.8 8.30% 1,000,00 -
repayment Lo commence fmm 156 ’
: . 15 April, 2020 .
(e) | -| jKarnatalke Bahk 15,600,00 | 20 quanarly Installment, _  Annuglly { 16,5 8.50% 2,500,00 4,500,00
repayinent commaficed from 50 16,6 .o
— Avuet, 2014 . | —
(f} | 1 |Allahebad Bank 10,000,00 |34 quariery instaliment, Annuelly | 16,4 B,50% 3,055.56 4,166,67
' © frepayment commencad from -AG 15.6 ’ . .
: January, 2012 — o,
li faliahabad Bapk 15,000,060 |36 quarterly Ingtallment, Annuglly [ 164 8.50% 4,583.33 6,250.00
repeyrment. commenced from 18 16,6 \ : .
. Mareh, 2812 . .
1l {Allahabad Bank 25,000.00 132 quarterly Instaliment, Annually | 16,5 B.50% 17,568.,75 .21,093,75
- rapayment_cammenced fram 15] * 166
2018 : L :
(g){ 1 [Syndicate Bank 506,060.00 120 geatery Instaliment, - 16.5 8.75% - 32,600,000
. R |ranayment commenced from 25 :
. . r, 2045 : :
(h)| | [State Bank of Indla 20,000,00 | 32 yuarterly Installment, Annuelly | 164 B.40% 15,625.00 18,125.00
rapaymant commenced from 15 16,8 .
: August, 2046 - R :
(i} 1 [IRFC Bank 17,500,00 340 quatterly Installment, . - 164 BE0% | 131250 3,062.50
repayment conmencad.from 15 . 1
: January, 2009 .
1| [1DFC Banic £,000,00 [40 quartery nstalimant, | Annyally | 16.4 2,50% 1,250,00 1,780.00
L. : repayment commenced from 15 E 16.6 .
. ' Octoker, 2010 . :
"Il {IDFC.Bank 5,000,00 24 quarterly instalimer, Annually | 16,4 B.20% 5,000.00 3,000,00
repayment {0 commence from A RLE - .
15 L 2039 3 . . -
-1 v [IDFC Banl; 30,000.00 {24 quarterly Instaliment Annusily | 165 | -8.50% 18,750,00 23,760.00
' repavment oommanued from 16,6 - - .
206 L
v [IDFC Bank 2,000.00 24quarter1v Installmant, Annuelly | 16,5 B,50% 2,000,00 2,000,006
’ repayment to cemmence from 16.6 ’
. 15 Santamhbar, 2018 ' —
vl [IDFC Bank 3,000.00 §24 quarterly Installment, Helf 165 |- B.35% 3,000,00 -
J mpayment to mmmam:e from Yearly { 16,6
[ | [indian Bank 16,000,00 32 quatarly lnstesument, . | Annually | 16.4 8,75% 10,000,400 4,000.60
R * Irepayment to commence from -1 16.6 :
: 15 Ao, 2019 ) . .
i [Indlan Bank 10,000.00 |24 quartarly Instalimant, Annually | 588 B.75% 10,000,00 - 1,000.00
- o ' |repayment to commance from 15,68 '
. 15 Aprll, 2018 : -
{k}| ¢ |Axiz Bank 20,000,00 |18 quartarly Inskallment, Annually [, 16.5 B.30% . 17,500.60 "
: - frepaymant ko commenca from 16,6
15 August, 2058 ' '
16,22 WUnoegurad '
8. Nou Bank Spnctioned Repaymant Terms Rasel | Bee Present Ampunt gutstanding as an
B . Amouint period | note | EXR (p.n) Re./Lakhs
. Re./Likhs . . : {%0) 51.02.2018 31,03.2007
(a)] 1 |Pena Bank 6,000.00 |2 equal year]y Installment, - - §.70% - ) 3,000,00
- . rapayment commenced frorm 15
Aprl, 2016 - : .
(b)Y | 1 {Canara Bank 60,000.00 |16 quarterly Instaliment, - - 9,85% - 3,750,00
repsyment commenced from 1 ) :
Qctobar, 2013

’
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£6.3 TERM LOANE - frem other partics {Secured)

&, No, Fluanctal Institution Sanctigned fiepeyment Terms - ftesel Ban Presont Ameunt outstanding as on

Amount period wele | EIR (paan} Re./Lnkhs
Bs./Lakhs (%) 51,02,2010 31,03, 201?
{a) | | |Adllya Birls Finance Limited . "7,500,00 |20 querterly structurad Annually | 165 8.65% | 3,825.00 [ 5,625.00
. [inctaliment, 16,6 -
rapaytent commanced from
Saptember; 2014

16,4 Gecured against first parl-passu charge on, ait prasent mnd future property, plant and equipment; and Intanglble assets (movable and immovable}
Inciuding stores & spares and third pari-passu charge oit all present and future receivables,

15 5 Sscured spainst fourth parl-passu charge on all presant and future recelvables Including regulatary deferral account balances

166 Effective Intarest rate (EIR) mby change on next reset due date of respective loans, however, EIR will remaln fixed t the sald reset due date,

16,7 For secursd loens cutstanding from hanks amounting Rs. 21,312,50 lakhs {as at 31 March, 2017 Rs. 28,562.50 lakhs) and from other parties
amounting Rs, 3,825.00 (akhs (a5 at 31 March, 2017 Rs. 5,625.00 lakhs), Tata Power Company Limited (the holding company) has given undertaking
to retaln management cantrel and majerity reprasentation on the Board of Birattors of the C‘ompany. . '

16.8 Nan—canvertlble cumulativn radaemable preferanca share capll:ai

The Company hes lssued 500 lakhs 12% Non-convertible cumulative redestnable preference shares of Rs. 100 each In 2012-13 out of which 255 Iakhs
l.e. 51% are held by Tata Power Company Limited, the holding cempany and 245 lakhs Le, 48% are held by Delhl Pawer Company Limited. The.
maximum term of the aforesald preferanee shares Is 20 years (Le. upto 19th March, 2033), However the Board of Blracters of the Company shall
have the option to redeemn the preference sheres at any time after the allotment thereof keeplng In viaw. the avallabillty of the profitabllity/surplus
‘funids. E .

16.8.1 ' In respect of the year ended 31 March, 2018, the Board of Direciors st its meeting held on 26 April; 2018 has proposed a dividend of Rs, 12
*per share be patd en fully palt greferance shares. This dividend |s subject to approval by shareholders &t the Annual General Meeting, This
-proposed dividend Is payable to all holders of fully pald praference sharas, The total astimated dividend to be. pald 1s Rs, 6,000.00 lakhs {for

the year ended 31 March, 2017 Rs, §,000.00 lakhs} and the dividend distrlibubion kax therepn amuounting to Rs. 1,233.32 Iakhs {for the yaar

ended 31 March, 2017 Re. 1,221,46 lakhs). On accrual concept, preference shere dividend for the vear ended 31 March, 2018 has alveady

baen provided for in financlal statements. Only the payment ts subject to the recammendation of the Board of Directers and approvel of

shareholders.
45 at ’ As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs./Lakhs Rs./Lalths .
NOTE 17 .
OTHER FINANCIAL LYABILYTIES « NQN CURRENT
{at amortisad cost)
Sacvurity deposiis . . : ,
{i} Consumers' security depuslt ) - . . [ - B5,Z280.5: 50,234.48
() Others : . : : 249,22 320.80°
‘ ' S .+ 55 E30,13 50,555.28
NOTE 18 '
.PROVISTONS - NON EURRENT
- Provislon for empluye_es henefiis . ‘ ‘ ‘ 4,106,585 3,535.50

.-

18.1 Provlstoq for employee benafits includes provision for gratuity, compensated absences and pension Nablity ko VSS employees,

18,2 See note 41.5 for rovenent in-provision for gratuity
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NOTE 20 » _
. CAPITALGRANTS . .

NOTE 19
DEPERRED TAY LIARILETENS /ASSETS (N[’T]

Daferred tex liebilities/assets. (net) as at 31 March,
March, 2018,

2018, as detailed below reflect the quanturn of tax lsbilities/(asse

t) aceruad up to 31

Rs./Lakhs
“Particulars opaning ‘Recognised in Recognised In Closing
) Balance the Statement Other Balance

. of Profit and Comprehensive
Loss Income

Peferrad tax labllity/(asset) on account of :
Propery plant and equipment’ 60,593,569 2,237.58 - B2,831.24
Provision for gfodbtful tabts (2,425,089} (250,21) - {2,675.30) ~
Provision for employee banefits (1,681.78) {202.89) 8.07 (1,B75.60)
MAT credit . {56,952.68) 9,786.61 - {47,166,07)
Others (168.62) 7:21 - {162.41) -
Dafarrad bax !iahllltlasl(asset) [net] {635.48) 11,578.2? 807 10,951,086

19,1 As per MYT regula&lons for determination of tarifr tax expense shal! be consldered In tarlff cletermlnatlon as and when and to the extent of
Inceme tax actuslly paid, Accordingly, the Company has made provision only for the amount of Income tax that Is actually payable and tha
deferred tax lability (net) as al 21 March, 2018 of Rs. 10,951.86 lakhs (deferred tax asset (net} as ot 3L March, 2017 Rs. 635, 48 lakhs) and
defarred tax cherge of Rs. 11,587.34 Iakhs for the year anded 31 March, 2018 {deferrad tax reversal of Rs, 52,740,098 lakhs for the year
anded 31 March, 2017) has bean adjusted with a correspondlng deferrad asset/l(ablllty adjustable in future tarift, ,

[N

(2) Opening balance

() Add: Additlons during the year

{c) .Less: Transfer to the statement of profit arld loss
{d) Cfos!ng balance

NOTE 21
CONTRIBUTEONS: FOR CAPITAL WQRKS AND SERVICE LINE CHARGES

(a) Capltai works

(1), Opening balarce
() Add: Additions during the year

(ilt) Less: Transfer to the statement of proﬂt and loss

(fv) Closing balance

(b} Service line charges

{l) Opening balance
(Il) Add: Additions during the year

() Lesu; Trénsfer to the statemeant of profit and foss

{Iv} Closlng balance

Total contribution for capltal works and service e charges

As at As at
31,03.2018 3L03.2017
Re./Lakhe Rs./Lakhs =~

729.99 780,03
74.25 5D.04.
BEE.74 729,59

67,267.95 53,078.40

4,178,27 11,047,08

4,278.12 2,857.52

§7,118.11 67,267.96

18,449,18 18,045.53

3,217.88 3141,59

2,882.68 2,738.34

18,784.26 8,449.18

571744

—Ew
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Ag i A& at
31,03.2018 RIGH 2017
Rs./Lakhs e /lLakhg
NOTE 22 ,
OTHER LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT
Consumers' deposits for works and service line charges : ‘ S 23!870.61 21,228.72
NOTE 23
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
(at amortized cost)
(8) From banks ~ Secured : _ S
Cash credit ) : g : . : : 954.77 5,576:48 -
{b) From banks - Unsecured : - . ‘ . ) .
(I Axis Bank Qverdraft Aje . i ; ‘ ‘15,036.12 i4,582.95°
) Canara Bank Overdraft Afe - : o 15,091.43 -
‘ ' B1,002,30 . _ 20,169.43
v st — 1

23.1 Secured = Cash credlt’ - o i _ ‘

The Company has avalled cash credit limits from consortium of folir banks-led by State Bank of Indla presently at an effective
Interest rate ranging from 8.50% to 9.25% p.a, These cash credits are secured by fIrst parl passu charge over present and future
property, plant and equipment and stores and spares of the Company (both present ard future), and third par passu charge over
recelvables of the Company. ’ ’ . . :

23,2 Unsecurad ~ Overdraft Account

The Comparly has unsecured overdrafi facllities to the extent of Rs, 15,000 lakhs each from Axis Bank and Canara Bank
presently at an effective Interest rate of 8.18% p.a for both, : . ‘ ,

-23.3 Term loans - From other parties o . ' )

Unsehm{ed

(a} Commerdcial papor . ‘ : . ‘
During the current year, the Company has Issued and repald cnmmerclallpaper as follows:

Date of. -+ Amount "+ Face Value Biscount Rate Repayment .
- issue ' Rs.fLakhs Rs./Lakhs (%) p:a. Date
. 19.04.2017 9,877.06 10,000.00 ‘ 649 . 28.06,2017
08.05.2017 - . 14,858.54 15,000,00 : T &85 27.06.2017
07.07.2017 . 9,845,092 10,000.00 o - 6.80 20,09.2017

05.01.2018 - 18,702.66 20,00000 - . . 6,80 . 21032018 -

(b} Short term loan L . )
During the current year, the' Company hay avalled short term loan as follows:

Bishursament . : - Amount Intarest Rate Repayment

taken on Rs./Lakhs L {%) p.a Date
- 16.05,2017 - . . © 7 Boo000 - 7.80 . © 14.08.2017
NOTE 24 ' S , , . , .
TRADE PAYABLES (at amortized gost) : ' : . 1,22.501.83 1,16,156.67
] . - - m =H=m==

24,1 Based on the Information avallable with the Company, the.balance due to Micro and Small Enterprise as d@éﬂnéd under the -
MSMED Act, 2006 Js Rs. 191.39 lakhs (as at 31 March, 2017 Rs. 352,96 lakhs) and no Interest during the year hag beeh pald or
Is, payable under the terms of the MSMED Act, 2006 or otherwlse. . . '

24.2 The. average credit perlod on purchesas from Iong-terni. power purchasé arrangement ranges from 30 days to 60 days. '

- Thersafter, interest Is charged which generally ranges from 1.25?/0 p.m. to L.5% p.tn on the unpaid amount. Rebate Is generally
cavallable'@ 2% If payment Is made within 2 days from the presentation of blll or @ 1% If payment Is madéa within 30 from date
" of presentation. In some cases, day wise rebate is also avallable. In case of short=term power purchase arrangement credit pariod
ranges from 1 day to 30 days. : . : i )

=
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NOTE 25
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES CURRENT'
(at amortized cost)

(a) Securlty deposlts
{I) Consumers' securlty deposit
(i) Others

(b) Current maturities of long-term borrowings (see note 16)

(A) From banks

() Secured
(a) Punjab & Sind Bank
{b} Unloh Bank of India
(¢) Canara Bank
{d} Karnataka Banic
(e) -Allahabad Bank
{f} Syndlcate Bank
{g) State Bank of Indla
{(h}). IDFC Bank
{I) . Axis Bank

(1) Unsecured
) {a) Dena Bank
., (b} Canara bank

- (B) From other parties
{1} . Secured . .
(&) Adttya Birla Finance leited

{C} Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

" Total currert maturitles of long-term borrowings

(¢} Dividend accrued but net due on non-convertible curmutative redeemabre

preference shares
(d} Retention meney payable -
(e} .Payables on purchase of property, plant and equipment
(f) Earnest money deposits
() Others .

MNOTE 26 *

* PROVISIONS « CURRENT

Provlslon for employees beneﬂts

Ao al
35.03.2018

As at
31.03.2017

R&./Lakhs

4,120,40

Rs./Lakhs

3,710.14

1,456.00 1,170.33
5,576.40 4,880,47
16,576.96 12,203.05
2,690,07 2,690.07
9,652.77 11,840,286
2,000.00 2,000.00
5,902,78 5,902.78
- 10,000.00
2,500,00 2,500.00
6,812.50 7,250,00

2,916,00 C.

45,053,08 . 54,387,009

- 3,00000
- 3,750,00
- 6,750.00
3,000.00 1,800.00
248.08 136.53
52,301.1% 63,073.62
*6,000,00 - 6,000,00
8,235,71 5,324,14
658.67 641,19

372.52 30715
655.08 988.13
73,769.51 81,294.70
1,167.50 1,323.20

25 1 Provision for emplovee beneﬂts Includes pmvlslun for gratulty, compansated absences and penslon Ilahlllty to V55 employees,

NOTE 27
DTHER LIABILITIES = CURRENT

{a) Incoma recalved in advance

(b} Tax on dividerid accrued on.non-converifble cumulatlve redeemahle '

preference shares
{c) . Statutory dues

. {d) Advance from consumers
© {e). Advance govammant subsldy {to be adjusted upon tilling)

"(f) Payable for Penston Trust Sursharge (Including unbijled)
‘(g) Others

145,88 302.15
. 1,233.32 1,221.46
9,558.46 7.924.73
3,544.43 . 3,804.87
6,514.18 3,820.48
1,420,588 ‘ -
141,99 * 36,65
22,559,14 17,200,34




NOTEE FORNMING PAICT GF THI STARDALONT FINARCIAL STATEMENTE

NOTE 28 , :
CONTINGENT LFARBILITEES AND COMMITMENTS
{to the extent nol provided for)

} As at Ayv at
Particulars 31,02,2018 3):03,2017
) . : ] - ' ) ks /Lakhs Re, [holhs
28.1 Clalms against the Company not acknowledped as debts:
{l) Legal cases filed by consumers, employees and others under [Itigation 3,479.46 2,402,089
(N Property tax demands ralsed by municipal authorlties . ) ' ' - 4,241,149
{Ily Water chargss demand reised by Delhi Jal Board (D18} . : ) 97.65 111.48
{Iv) Sates tax authoribies - - ' 7 : . 439.00 439,00
28.2 - Llablitles arlising out of litigation etc. due to provisions 6F Transfar Scheme pursuaﬁt o Delhl 100,00 160,00
Electrlclty Reforms Act, 2002 . - : . D ‘ : .
28.3 Taxatlon matters for which llabllity, refating fo Issues of ceductiblity and taxablity, Is disputed
< by the Company and provision I$ not made (computed on the basls of assessments which have -
‘been re-opened and assesstnants remaining to be completed): - " . o
(i} Matters on which declsions with the CIT(A) and various appallate autherities are pending. 1,357.61 1,359.33
{ily Interest deménded {as pér demand order and appeal effect order) ‘ ) 894,97 1,140.47
(i) Toaldemand* (4@ - : . ' 2,202,586 - 2,499,850
(v} Qut of the above d'emand, amount pald under protest/_aajusted by Income tax authoritles - 01384 " 1,951,56
*No provislon |5 consldered necessary since the Company expects favourable declslons.
'28.4' Claims of povrer suppflers, not acknowledged as expense and credrts - L« 227303 24,647,485
28,5 Estimated as'n_bijnt of contracts remalning to be executed on capltal account {net of advances) o 30,533.45 . 31.304.70 :
and not previded for o T C "
28,6 The Company had introduced a Voluntary Seperation Scherne (VSS) for Its employees In December 2003, In response to wihich Infklally

1,798 employees were separated, As per the Scheme, the retiring employees were pald Ex-gratla separation amount by the Company,
They were further entltled to Retiral Benefits {i.e. gratulty, leave encashmant, pension commutation, penslon, medical and leave travel
concession}, the payment obligatlon of which baterne a matter of dispute between the Cornpany &nd the DVB Employees Terminal
Benefit Fund, 2002 (‘the Trust’). The Trust is of the view that its liakility to pay retiral benefits arises only o the employee atiaining
the pge.of superannuation or on desth whichever is eztiler, On 1 November, 2004, the Company enterad inko a Mamoerandum of
Understanding with the Government of Natiohal Capital terrltory of Delhl (GNCTD) and a spedal Trust namely Spedzl Veluntary
Retlrement Scheme Retirees Terminal Benefit Fund, 2004 Trust (SWRS RTBF, 2004 Trust) wes created, This Trust was created to
excluslvely disburse retiral dues of the SVRS optess till these retirees attaln the respective ages of superannuation or death, whichever
ts earlier, after which thalr dues were to be pald through the Trust already In existence, ‘ '

For resalution of the Issire through the process nfr.law, the Company had fllad & Writ, before the Hon'ble Delhi High Court. The Hon'ble

Court pronounced its judgerment on this issue on 2 July, 2007 whereby while affidng labllity on Discoms it has provided: two optiens to
the Discoms for paying Retiral beneflts to the Trust: ‘ ’ ‘

{I} Retlral berefits other than pension (terminal benefits) due to the VSS aptess and te be pald by Discoms which shall be reimbisrsed
to Discoms by the Trust without interest en normal retirement/death {(whichaver is gariler) of such VS$ optees. In addition, the
Discoms shall pay the Retiral Penslon to VSS optees Hil thelr respective dates of normal retirement, after which the Trust shall
commance payment to such optees, o

{ll) ‘The Trust to pay the terminal heneflts and all dues of the V5SS optees and Discoms to' pay to the trust an *Additional Contribution’
* " required on account of premalure payout by the Trust which shall be computed by an Arbitral Tribunal of Actuaries to be
appalnted within a stipulated perlod. T '

The Company considers the sacond optipn as more appropriate and also estimates that the kability under this option shall be lower
than under the first optioh which Is presently being Followed. The Trust hag besn opposing It and had filed an appeal LPA No.677/2011
before divislon bench which was dismissed on 31 August, 2015, THI date no Arbiteal Tribunal of Actuarles has béen appointed. Panding
computatlon of the liablity by the Arbitral Tribunal of Actuaries dueto delay In appointrent of the sams, no adjustment has been
matie In these Bnancial staterhents. © . ‘ . . ,




While the wiil pelition was pending, the Company had akeady advancad Ra, 7,774.35 lakhs {ss at 33 March, 2017 Rs, 7,774.35 [akhs)
Lo tho VRS Trust for payment of retiral dues to separated empioyoees. In addition Lo the payment of terminal beneflts / residual
pension to the Trust, in pursuant to the order of the Honble Delht Hiph Court datzd 02.07.2007 In WF.C 4827/2005, the Company has
alse pald interest @ B% per annum Rs, 801.27 lakhs In FY 2008-09 tataling to Rs, &,57%.62 lakhs (g5 ot 31 March, 2017 Re, B,575.62
lolchs) &s -recoverable from SYRS Trust in case of option "I, As the Company was entltled o get reimbursement againet advanced
terminal benefit amount on supgrennuation age, the Company had recovered/adjusted Rs. 8,428.96 lakhs {as at 31 March, 2017 Rs,
8,381.54 lakhs) from menthly pension, leave salary and other contribution, leaving a balancc retoverable Rs. 146.66 lakhs &5 at 31

: Mgrch, 2018 (as at 31 March, 2017 Rs, 194,08 lakhs) from the SVRS Trust which Includes current portion of Rs. 10G.68 lakhs {net of
penslon payable Rs. 5.90 Ialms) for current year (as at 31 March, 2017 Rs. 103.07 lakhs).

28,7

288

in the tariff order of September, 2015 August, 2017 and March, 2018, DERC has allowed power purchase cost (Rs. 20,378 Iakhs) of
Anta, Aurlya and Dadrl plants from FY 2012-13 to FY 2016-17 on monthly average rate of exchange on Northern Reglon (N2} as per
CERC Monthly Market Monitaring Reporl For respective years Instead of actual power purchase cost (Rs, 33,102 lakhs) on the prernise
that approval of the DERC was not obtained for entering Into supplementary agreements with these pawer plants, however the DERC
hes allowed to purchase the power from these plents at a rate to be determined by the CERC for FY 2017-18. Aggrieved by the
September, 2015 order-of the DERC, Tate Power-DDL has challenged. the aforesaid order In Appeal which is yet to be disposed off,
Additionally, while approving the quarterly power purchase adfustment surcharge (PPAC), the PPAC from these plants were also

- disallowed. The Company had chalienged the disallowance of these plants [k computation of PPAC before the Hon'ble APTEL which has

been declded agalnst the Company by APTEL-on 1 June, 2016, Consequent'to the judgement of the APTEL, the Company has fllad an
appeal apalnst the sald order with the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India on 6 August, 2016 which has been admitted. The pleadings are
to be completed and thereafter, the matter shall be netified for hearlng. The Company has already challenged partla! allowange of
power purchase cost upto FY 2015-16 from Ante, Aurfe & Dadri and Is tn the process of fling the appeal against March, 2018 tarlif
order for FY 2016-17, The Company, 85 per tariff order of March, 2018, has recorded allowed power purchase cost from Anta, Alrya’
and Dradri plants for FY 2016 17,

No Impact of the above has been taken In these finandal statements, on basis of a legal uplnlan obtalned by the management.
Acording to the sald legal oplron, It would be appropriate If management tokes & view on.booking of disdllowed power purchase cost
from these plants after the qutcome of the appeal filed with-the Hon'ble supreme Court of Indie. As a result, no-adjustment has been
done In the carrylng value of regulatory deferral account balance,-Impact of the disallowance of the power purchased from these plants
amounting to Rs, 12,724 lakhs, cumulative up to 31 March, 2018 exciuding carrying cost wold be accounted far on the basis of the
autcome of our appeal filad bemra the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, .

The. llability stated In the opening Balance Sheet of the Company as’ per the Transfer Scheme as on 1 July, 20&2 In respect of

consumers’ sacurity deposit was Rs. 1,000 lekhs, The Company had engaged an independent apency to validate the saniple date In

digltized form of consumer security deposlt recelved by the erstwhile DVB from Its consumers. As per the valldation report submitted

by this agency the amount of security deposit receivad from consumers aggregated to Rs, 6,670.51 lakhs. Tha Company has been

advised that as per the Transfer Schemna, the liabllity In excess of Rs. 1,000 lakhs towards refund of the opening consumar deposits -
and Interest thereon is not to the account of the Cornpany, SInce the GNCTD was of the view that the aforesald Ilabillty Is that of the

Company, the matter was referrec to. Delhi Elactricity Regulabory Cornmission {DERC). Durng the year 2007-08, DERC vide Its letter

dated 23 Aptll, 2007 has coriveyed Its, decision to the GNCTD upholding the Company's view. Ag GNCTD has réfused to accept the

BDERC decision as binding on it, the Company has flad a writ petition In the Hon'ble Delhl  High Court and the matter wazs made regular

on 24 October, 2011, No stay has been granted by the High Court in the matter for refund of consumer security deposits and payrment

of Interest thereon,

34



.19} amotinting to fs 1,48,350 lakhs approx (Unaudited) & the same has been submitted In CERC und

STl g S reiva e 3 rSPLG L SRR T AN LTINS FLNA NG IO B AT EMLIN S

Year ended Year ehdect
24,07.2048 : 1. 03,2057
Re/ Lakhs TR
NOTE 29 ) : '
REVENUE FROM OPERATICNS
REVENMUE FROM SALE OF POWER AND OPEN ACCESS : :
(z) Sale of power : . . 7,28,382,52 ,94,568,70
Less: rebate on no. of bills  * - : : - . 1,674,88
Less: energy tax - _ : . : - 31,140,28 29,865.40
: g ‘ : . . ' 6,97,242,24 -6,63,028.42
{b) Income from open access charges : . ‘ 1,149.12 : - 723,60
' A ‘ 6,98,391,36 6,63,752,02
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE . '

(&) Late payment surcharge collected : : . : - CL 1,789 1,829,408
~{by Transferfrom sarvice line charges - . no .. 2,B82,68 ' 2,738.34
(c) Commissionon o - ‘ T -

« DVB arrears coliection o . . ' : 1.57 1.67°
= Energy tax collection . . - . ’ .. 9iB.7D 878.70
+{d} Maintenance charges {see note 29.1)" : . " 1,668.68 ¢ 217495
{e} Transfer from capital grants , o - .7425 | 50,04
(f) Transfer from consumer contribution for capital warks . 4,278.12 2,857.52
{g} .Miscellaneous operating income o . B 347.05 .. - 259.83
' ‘ ‘ ‘ "y _ 1196020 - - 10,790.45

7,10,351,56 5,74,542.47

. 28.1 Includes Ingentive on street light maintenance of Rs. 134.89 lakks pertaining to FY 201718 {for the year ended 31 March, 2017 Rs,
159,55 lakhs). = - . ) . _ . .

NOTE 3D .

GTHER INCOME ) , .
{8)  Interest Income ' o ‘ .. 43754 , 287,29
{b) Net galn/{loss) on Investments in mutal funds T o ' 7 62.35 o 23.29
(c} Income other than enargy business i . 5,792.21 - 5,258.00
(d} Other non pperating Income ' ) . ; ’ 198,01 137,73

NOTE 31

POWER PURCHASE COST

The Company has entered Into power.purchase’agreements based on projected demand of power to be supplied to the cofisumetrs, During
certaln time slots, the powsr arranged may be I excess of-the actual demand and In some time slots, the demand may exceed prior
arrangements. In the event power procured exceeds demand, since the same cannct be stored, is elther seld through bllateral arrangements
o allowed to be drawn by other utlities from $he Grid at an Unscheduled Jnterchange (UI) charge, During the currant year, the Compzany has |

- soldfunder-drawn 1,648.03 million unlts {for the year ended 31 March, 2017 1,836.45 millon units) of power to-/ In favour of other utllities, '

The power purchage cost of Re. 5,13,091.38 lekhs {for the year endad i March, 2017 Rs, 5,22,376,48 lakhs) Is net of ssle of power/ UX
recelvables Rs: B8,717.72 lakhs (for the year ended 31 March, 2017 Rs, 49,700.23 lakhs), rebate on power purchase Rs, 3,679.66 lakhs (for .
the year ended 31 March, 2017 Rs. 6,263.41 lakhs) and excludes In-house power generation cost. ) :

DERC vide natification dated 1 October, 2012 mandated Delhi discoms to) meet Renewal Power Purchase obligation (RPO). However, due to
non avallabliity of sufficlent renewable power source and balng edditional cost to consumer for purchase of Renewable Power Certificata (REC)
In lieu of renewable power, the Company had filed a petition In DERC seaking ralaxation in buying REC/walver of the penalty. DBuring the
course of hearing of the petition, the DERC advised the Company to fulfil its entire RPD ohbligation upto FY 2016-17 by the end of Detember,
2017 and also submit an sffidavit In this regard. The Company has fulffied it RPO obligation upto FY 2016-17 for Rs, 29,299.14 lakhs

‘(excluding GST) which will be pass through In power purchase cost and submitted the compliance of the same to the DERC. In view of the

above, DERC vide order dated 28 February, 2018, has allowed the purchase of REC certificates towards power purchase cost along with the
walver of the panally of Rs, 2,513 lakhs. Further, In the teriff ofder 28 March, 2018, the Commission has stated that the (mpact of waiver of
penalty shall be considered In the next tarl¥ order, i .

Power generation comparifes such as NTPC have been ralsing power purchase bills from their coal based genarating station to beneficiarles
based on the coal price ag charged by coal companles, however, Gross Calorific Value (GCV) of coal on received basis used for celculation of

Energy Charge Rate (ECR) was net In accordance with the price pald for the coal with a grade slippage to the tune of 5-B bands. In various

. Judgments by Central Elecricity Regulatory Commisslon {CERC) hLe. In petition no. 33/MP/2014 and 283/GT/2014 on this Issue, CERC had
ordered that there cannot be significant variatlon In GCV of coal at the loading polrt and unloading point at site, The matter of excass charges

refund by Gencos. had been further taken up by the Company through a separate petition 311/MP/2015 at CERC which Is currently under
adjudication, . : . ' -

In the GCV matter, NTPC hes admitted 5 grade slippage In the Gross CalSiific Valug (GCV) of coal reteived from CIL used for calculation of
Energy Charge Rata (ECR). Also, In compliance with the CERC directives In petition no. 311/MP/2015, NTPC furnished the Inveglces for coal and -
transportation which alse substantlated the fact that thete was arade slippage to the tune.of 4-7 grades, Hence, the Company has computad
the difference of esifmated excess bilt charged by NTPC coal basad power generating stations Including Aravall Jhajjar (NTPC comprises of
around 50% of the tetal coal statlon allocation to the company) for thi period April, 2014 to Augist, 2017 (I liné with CERC Regulations 14~

amount till 31 March, 2018 works out to Rs. 174,200 kkhs spprox. (naudited).,

A= 35
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31,1 Bilateral Power Purchase Agreoement

33.1

" notified by State Bank of Indla prevafiing on the 1 Aprll of that financlal year,

‘The Company hss made bilateral arrangaments with gther power Utitities to bank power or vice verse and teke baclk or return the same
over the agreet perlod, Power Banking trensactions both ways are recorcled at the rate of Rs) 2.00 per unit belip the applicahle rate as
per directive of DERC/ contract rate, Detalls of power barikad during the year endad 51 March, 2018 ars as follows:

.‘ .

Interest on Consumai SchrIty'Deposit

Year ended Year ended
31,03.2018 31032017
Recgivable Recelivable
o : MUs MUs
Opening balance &s at 1-Aprll of the year (A} : - 296,88 1,233.57
Power banked (Outflow) (B) - o : 904,17 ' -440,58
power due agalnst banked {C) . 921,37 ‘ . 450,84
Power recelpt against opening (D) Co : ) ) 496.88 - 1,233,57
Power recelpt against current perfod transactions (E) . s L 152,14 ’ 153,96
Balance recelvable (A+C-D-E) . . 769,23 296.88
Year endad Year ended
31.03,2018 ) 31.03.2017
&,/ Lakhs &/ iakhs
NOTE 32 : ’
EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPENEE
{a) . Salarles, aliowances and Incentives _30,5684.68 . 34,296.56
() Contribution to provident and other funds . 5,074.71 ’ 2,868.51
{6) Seventh pay cominlssion revision for previous years palc/provided 3,779.35° " ‘ -
(d) * Staff welfare expanses : 2,576.04 2,397.37
(e) Other perscnnel cost ) ) o ) 1,358.28 1,106.41
: St . - N 5Z,373.06 . 40,568,85
Less! Transferred to capltal work-in-progress 4,875,00 - 3,731.80
(f) Pension and other payment to VS and other retirees . (142,27} © 29547
(See note 28,6) ' L " : ‘
e 47,355, 78 232,52
NOTE 33 _ _ .
FINANCE COSTS
(a) Intsrest on term foan (gross) 22,121,581 28,817.77
Less: Capltalisad ‘ 895,81 - 492,29
Interest on term loans (neb) - 21,226,00 28,325.48"
. {b} Interest on cash credit accounts/short-tarm barrowings 2,101,23 . 1,229.57
{c} Interest on consumer securlty deposits : ' 4,065.32 3,313.65
v (d) Dlvidend on norconvertible cumulative redeernable prefarence shares | 7,233.32 7,221,46
(£) Other borrowing costs ' 45:32 21,00
"(f). Other Interest 1,53 0.26
) R 34;672.72 4051 11,42

As per the provislons of Section 47(4} of the Eleciricity Supply Act, 2003 Interest on consumer secutlty deposits is payable at the bank
rate &5 per the notification by DERC, During the year 2007, DERC had Issued Delhl Electric Supply Code and Parformance $tandards
Regulations,” which came Into force from 18 Aprll, 2007 through notification In the Official Gazette. As per Clause 16(vi) of the
Regulations, Interest at the rate of 6% per annum Is payable on consumer sacurlty deposits which has baen revised from 1 Seplembar

. 2017 vids DERC (Stpply Code and Performance Standards) Regulations, 2017 at Marginal Cost of Fund based Lending Rate (MCLR) as

In view of the fact that the mattar of llabllity en account of opening consumer security deposits In excess of Rs. 1,000 lakhs (Previous .
Year Rs. 1,000 lakhs) transferred to the Company as per the Transfer Scheme 15 sub 0

of Interast on and/or refund of opening consumer securiey daposits In excess of Ks.
Company has provided interdst expense aggregating to Rs, 4,085,32 lakhg {for the year ended 31 March, 2017 Rs, 3,313.65 falchs)
during the year on the outstanding consumer security deposlts recelved by the Company since takeover of business {
" -+ also on the estimated total consumer securlty deposits racelved by the erstwhile DVB es per the Company's records, Ouit of the above
Interest-expenditure, an amount of Rs. 217,06 lakhs {for the year ended 31 March, 2017 Rs. 200.56 Jakhs) would be recoverable from )
DPCL if the Company's contention Is upheld by the Hon'ble High Court that the Company's Hebllity for interest payment/refund on
account of opening consumer securlly deposits fs only to the extent of Rs, 1,000 lakhs llability traneferrad- to It as per the statutory ;

transfer schems,

-judice and no stay has been grantad on payment
1,000 lekhs (Previous Year Rs.

1,000 lakhs), the

n duly, 2002 and
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Yeur enced - Year ende:d
31072018 51.035.2017
R.: /Ld!\h'\ RS;/LG{E!'!E-?
NOTE 34
OTHER EXPENEES _
OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES .
(a) Storés and spares consumed {net of recoveries) : 2,705,57 . 2,280.16
(b) Repaits and maintenance; - - - S
() Bullding ] R . 50748 . ) 486.25 .
(ii). Plant and equlpment ’ o ) . ’ 2 T 7,B21a2 : 5,668,32
(III} Dthers . . b,222.21 4,357,31
() Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment . ‘ ' 1,716.60 827.88

1787277 13,615.52

" ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

(2} Communication expansas : ‘ . T 232,75 ‘ 257.54
{b) Printing and stationery - ' . 29581 . . 317,56
(¢} Ledal and professional charges (see note 43) ‘ B ©1,797.41 ' 1,736,093 "
A{d) Traveling and conveyance . . o 683,38 : . 518.17
=) Insurance . ‘ SR . LoD 506,18 424,86
(f) Advertisemant, publicity and business promotion - B 71440 ° | 654,94
Corporate Social Responsibillty expenses -~ ' :
@ (exgludir_]g 5% admln?strative ‘:ex'pSnses) (see npte 45) 80044 812.05
¢h} Rent and hire charges : 2507 214,90
(1)  Ratesend baxes ' Lo i 330715 - 874.40
- (1) Frelght, handling and packing expenses | T : 43.60 ' o e
{}&) Pl collection and distribution expenses g o ‘ 1,200,098 1,008.96
(I) Postage and courier charges S _ o 34, 09' oL 3485
{m) Provision for coniingencies ! : . . ’ - (5,059.45)
{n) EDP expanses C - T , 1131 37 1,044,10
{o) Housekesping expenses : S ' - 89335 . 624.06
(p) Fareign exchange fluctuation loss (ne{') : : ' : © 238 . Lo 1438 .
(9) " Bad debts written off/write back - ’ ' J 1765 100.37
(r)  Provision for doubtful debts ) B ‘ N 648.66- AD4,88
{(s) Miscellaneous expenses ‘ : : . 1,012.82 . 1,022.48
: ‘ : T 13571.82 _1,042.83
31,544,59 ' 145532,75
NOTE-34.1 ‘ '

plsciosurs under clause 87 of DERE {Terms and ‘Conditisne for Determination of T|r|Ff ) Regulations, 2017 of statutory lavias
.and taxes [unaudited] .

As per ‘the DERC (Terms and Condltions for Determinaticn of Tarlff) Regulations, 2017 , Clause no. 87 has ﬁeflned the requlrement for the
~ disclosure of the fotal statutory levies and taxes separatély.-Management conslders appllcabllity of GST and Increase In minfmum wages as
changes covered under Clause B7 and estimate the Impact to be as under:

o Year anded Year ended
’ .
Particulars . _ : 31.03.2008 31.03.2017
Rs./Lakhs. - Ra,/Lakhs
(2) Taxes on raw materlals, labour and admlnlstratlve and general ‘ " 3,356.75 . 2,532.‘54
expenses . ‘
{b} Incremental expense In the year 2017-18 Vis a vis year 2016-17 oh . . 1,997.04 . } MA

aceount of increase Tn minfmum wages




NOTE 35
REGULATORY REFERRAL ACCOURT BALANCES

()

(L3

As per Ind AS 114 “Regulatory Deferral Accounts', the busliess of eleclricity distribution is a rate reguisted activity where the Delbi
Electricity Regulatery Commission {DERC) determines Retail Supply Tarif {RST} o be tharged from consumers based on pravailing .
regulatlons in place. )

DERC on 31 January, 2017 has notffied the Delkl Electriclty Regulatory Commission (Composite Terms and Conditlons for Tarlff &nd
Accounting) Regulations, 2017 for determination of annual revenue requirement (ARR) far 3rd control period from FY 2017-18 onwards, The
DERC vide Ity letter F.3(503)/Tarlff-Engp/DERC/2016-17/5614/2224 dated 2 February, 2017 has further directed to submit true vp for FY
2015-16, ARR for FY 2017-18 and Information related to the buelhass plan regulations, In compliance with the above sald cirection, Tate
Power-DDL on 2 March, 2017 had flled the desired information accordifig to applicabla acts; policies and regulations, .Ajatt from the above,
the Company hed also filed (ks petitlon for true up of FY 2014-15 and ARR datermination for FY 2016-17 according to. 2nd MYT regulation
apainst which no tarlff order was |Ssued last year, During the cusrent pertod, DERC has disposed off both the above petitions and Issugd tarlff
order for FY 2017-18 un 31 August,. 2017, As & part of routine tariff datermination on yearly basis, the Company further filed true up petition -

" for FY 2016-17 and ARR for FY 2018-19. on 4 Decamber, 2017 which has also been'disposed by the DERC and Issued terlif urde_r on 28

{c)

(@)

March, 201B.

In the latest tarlff order, DERC has Increased the tar!ff by marginal 2.50% by Increasing the fixed charges fér al! categories of consumers and -
lavelised the sama by reduction In varlable charges. Further the DERC has continued to allow additional surcharge at 2,80% for the penslen
‘trust from the existing level of 3.70%. The trued up regulatory tlefarral account batance by the DERC up to 31 March, 2017 Is at Rs.
2,39,461 lakhs &s against Rs. 4,57,370.26 lakhs as per fnanclel bools of account, The difference In regulatory deferral account s due to -
partial disallowance of power purchass cost from Anta, Aurlya & Dadri, though recognized as Sourca of power from these plants for FY.2017-
18, pendling true up order for power purchase from Rithala plant and provisional truing up of capltalization, disallowance of de-capitallsed
property, plant and equipment and correspending ROCE, Incarme tax and carrylng cost: These disaflowance have slready heen chaflenged in
APTEL for the amount disallowsd upto FY 2015-16. The Appeal for frue up of FY 2016-17 is In progress and ghall be flad within the
prescribed timelines. ‘ . : '

The movement In Régulatory deferral account balance nsat 31 March, 2018 s 85 follows:

Yaar ended Year endad

_Particulars | : : ' 31032018 31.83.2017
. i Rs./Lakhs ) Rs./Lakhs
(A) Opening Regulatery deferral aceount deblt balance - 4,57,370.26 - 4,72,014,26
{B) Net movernant during the year . ' ] o o ' o
(1) Power purchase cost . . . : ' 5,18,540.00 516,150.00
{I) All pther prudent ORM cost including ROCE, carrving cost ete, 1,75,596.00 - 1,47,478,00
{I) Collection avaitable for ARR. a5 per MYT order . - - : ’ ' 7,12,521.00 6,78,272.00
{C) Net movement shown in the statement of profit and loss (§)+(ii)~(iil) '  {17,385.00) {14,644.00)
Clesing Regutatory deferral account deblt balance (A}H{CT) g ‘ 4,39,98526 - _457,370.26

Rithala Power Generation Plant . .

For the period white Rithala plant was operational, DERC had provisionally allowed the power purchase eost at the rate equivalent to the UI
rates for units generated during the Eme when the Company was under-drawing from the grid and at average rate power purchased during
the pariod when the Company was over-drawing from the grid, Instead of the actwal cost of generation up to PY 2012-13. Further, no
recovery of fixed cost had been allowed for the period when plant was nol: operational due to non-avallabillty of gas from April, 2013,

0On 31 August, 201.7, the DERC Issued the ‘Order fixing the operational norms dlke station heat rate, auxiilary consumption, plant bad factor
etc. a5 specified In the DERC MYT Regulations, 2007.and allowed capital cost of the plant at Rs. 18,770 lakhs agalnst Rs, 30,239 lakhs ag per
financial books of account, The Company has challenged the order In the APTEL on 17 October, 2017,

Further, In the Order, the DERC has also directed that the petitioner ghall file trus up petltlons based on the applicable regulations for the
aforesafd parameters for finailzation of generation tarlff for the respective years. '

In complisnce with the direction of filing &rue up petition up to FY 2016-17 for determination of tariff for power plurchase fram Rithals plant,
the Company has fifed the true up petition with the DERC en 3 October, 2017, Pending true up of the said petition and disposal of the
appeals, the Company has.heén continuing the billing from Rithala plant bassd on applicable regulations and adjusted a suim of Rs, 32,119
lakhs for the year ended 31 March, 2027, Further based on management's analysis and opinlon of 8 legal expert, the management s of the
view that Rithalz plant's caplial cost of Rs. 24,000 lakhs Js ilkely to be approved by the APTEL and accordingly, the Company has adjusted a
total sum of Rs, 6,961 lakhs towards Rithala billing {ncluding. carrying costs) and has recorted an impairment of Rs, 3,762.05 lakhs against:
the carrying value of the Rithals plant and from Celober 2017 onwards, the Company has been ratsing bl on capltal cost of Rs, 24,000 lakhs,
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Befow Is the yoar wise status of billng done by Rithale plent and power purchane cost previsionally giiowed by the BERC and sdiustmant made.

Rs./Lalhs

Partioulars For'the trued up | Yot te be trued up] Yet to be trued up Total
Yerrs for for year ended
FY 20i0-11 to FY FY 2006-17 31 March, 2018
. 20315-16 -
Billing done by Rithaia Generatton Plant to Distributlon 64,640,000 9,660.00 7.047,00 B1,347.00
Allewed by DERC for the perlod plant was operational 12,195.00 ) - 7 - 12,185,008
Allowed by DERC for the parlod plant was net-operational - » - e
Pravisional digallowed power purchase cost/yet to be trued up 52,445.00 9,660.00 7,047,001  6%,152,00
carrying cost recorded : s 20,148.00 8,027.00 . 6,500.00 85,675.00
e e . o o B _nemw|wew  sene| s
" [Adiustment made . - . _ _ : 38,080,00

(2) The Company en a regular besls eveluates the changes In the DERC ragulations and other factors which may trlgder the Impalrment of the regulatory
-deferral balances. : : ) . '

NOTE 36 _ :
SEGMENTAL REPORTING : _ B

The Campany Ia engaged In the business of distlbution ard generation of power in North and North-west of Dehl. Chlef Gparating Decislon Maker (CODM)
reviews the financlal informatien of the Company &5 & whole for decislon making and accerdingly the Compeny has a single reportable segment, -

NOTE 37,
EARNINGS FER EQUITY SHARE {EPS) -
. i K . k - Year ended  Year ended
Particulars N . . Units . 31032018 31.03,2017°
Profit/(foss) for the year from continulng operstions before net - ’ )
movement In regulstory deferral account balance attributable to Rs.fLakhs ’ 47,973,03 40,857,3%
equity sharaholders - . - o .
~ Welghted everape number of equity shares . - Nos/flakhs 553000 5,526,00
Baslc and diluted earnings per equity sharg af Rs. 10 each ' Rs, ' - . . B.po Lo 74D
- Face value of equity shares _ ’ R, ) ' -10.00 10.00
Profitf(Loss) for the year from continuing opérations after net ) ' .
movamant In regulatory deferral account balance attributable to Rs./Lakhs . 30,588,083 26,213,35
equity shareholders ) - ) ;
- Welghted average number of equity shares . o Nog./Lakhs © 552000 5,520,00
" Baglc and dlluted earnlngs per egulty share of &s, 10 each . : Rs. : 5.54 4,75
Face value of equity shares . R&. 10,08 10.60

7.1 The Company does not hove any p‘otentlal diutlve 'aq‘ul'tv shares,

'

Nota 38 ! D
Blsciosure pursuant to DERE directive 8.40(h) (kx) specifed In Tavlff erder datid 31 August, 2017,

Year ended Year anded

Particulars _ . : 31.03,2018 31.03.2017
Ra/Lukths - Re.fLakhg
1. Yncome from "other than enargy business” -
. ) .
(2) Consultamcy Income . _ o 5,269,22 5,082,79
(b} Trelning Income . : . : ' 331.08 : .19.30
{£) Others . : . 191.91 155,91
¥otal {refer note 30(c)) _ : ' : __Egoagi sgz'ss.ou

2. Expenses related to "other than energy business™

{s) Employee benefits exparise ' ' . - " 321578 .7 300882
(k) Other expenses 1,280.85 . 038,77

Total 4,A96,60 ___4,037.50




NOTE 38

pisclosure pursuant to DERC dlrective G4 B(h') spacified in Tarlff ordaer dated 51 Augest, 2017,

Category-wise billing, coliection & subsidy infarmation

3w Billing

394 Collection egalnst kamporary cennection & Misuse Is included in respative térfffcateéory.'

38,5 ‘The ahove figures exciude open acsess hilling & colfection.

39.6 Revenue bllled & collected Include encrgy charges, fixed charges, Ftax, surcharge,
39.7 Revenue coflected includes deemed collection on accéunt of subsldy, CD Interest,

Rebata on number of bifts ete,

R/ Lakhs
E . B Year ended 31,05,2018
8.Noa. Category Ravenue Ellled  Surcharge PEAC Billad Electricity  Pension Trust TOR TOT Rabats
) Bllled Duty Surcharge Surcharge
1 Domeastic 2,47,224,25 17,258,958 {0.20) 11,025,510 3,197.23 - -
2 Non-Domestlc 1,78,942.42 12,512.27 003 7,241,702 2,776.14 2,364.62 (1,017,60)
3 Industrial 2,52,545,47 17,573,868 0,6% 10,743,02 4,386,190 4,007.94 (2,681.03)
4 Agvicuiturs & Mushroom Cultlvatlon 467,89 32,81 - 18,52 8,18 " -
5 public Lighting ‘ 12,845,089 91735 2,52 142,66 23§.53 - -
&6 Delhi -Jal Board 22,176,58 1,545.23 17 - T 9871 378,31 419,50 . {435.88}
© 7 Railway Tractlen 4,126,81 300.45 - - 65,23 125.40 " (87.97)
8 DMRC 11,241.B6 781.46 - 499,15 192,95 309,23 (159.71)
9 Advertlzsemant & Hoardings 148,95 - 11,04 " 5,78 2,53 - -
10 Temporary Supply 6,801,560 473,92 {0.04) 288,14 107.56 5940 {41.68)
i1 Sterf . . 647,28 45,34 - 28,23 696 - -
12 E-Vehick 12,02 082 - " 055 .38 - -
13. Misuse 398.64 28,02 {1,22) 1831 4,30 #.04 {1,84)
14 Enfarcament 1,780.15 125.39 5.36 8137, .20 - -
15 Other Adjustments 7617 = - 303 e - L -
-~ Grand Total 7,39,236.18 5160804 7.31 31,090’.‘?1 2131,378.70 8,194,132 {4,425.90)
39.2 Colfectlon )
. s, [ Lakhs
- Yeor endggl 31,03.2018
Ravenue Surcharge PPAC Electricit Panslon Trust
&:No. Catagory Collocted Collectetl, " Collackeil buty Collacted Surcharpe
1 Domestlc 2,48,575.92 17,354._00 6.87 11,083.57 3,614.18
2 Non-Domestic 1,83,478,33 12,834,03 ' E.g2 17,448,897 2,73441
3 Industrlal . 2,52,654,38 17,582.28 © 385 10,751,44 4,309,73 -
4 Agricuttuta & Mushroom Gultivation ) ' 560,38 36.36° 0,08 20,58 7.68
5 Publlc Lightiig 12,551.73 930,80 3,64 151.96 233,04
6 Delhl Jal Board 22,121.25 ' 1,543.08 0.13 988,10 355,43
7 Rallway Traction T 4,140,308 300.45 . - 69.23
. 8 DMRC : 10,767,714 783,49 - - 190,70
8 Advartisement & Hoardings 193,82 1547 0.03 8.80 339
0 Staff 647,19 45,33 ‘DO - 2825 6,70
11, E-Vehlcie 17,03 . T W60 - 0.40 0.28
12 Enforcement . 1,780,15 12539 5.36 81,37 -9,20
13 _ Bther Adjustments 76,17 SN e - -
Grand Total 7,47,664.44 531551.?5 L 258,79 30,564.44 0,844,27
49,3 Subsidy Disbursed {including amnesty scheme) ‘
: ' . Yeoar ended
31,03,.2018
‘ Rs. fLukhs
‘B.No Category .
1 Agricufbure 201
2 Domestic . 45,692,28
3 Non-Domestlc (Lavwyer Chambers) B 21,98
Grand Tatal A5,713,17

PPAC, TOD-surcharge, pansion tust surcharge, TOD robate ete,




MOTE 46
ENCOME TAK

40.1 Income tax expense In the statement of profit and foss consists of;

Year encded .Ymar ended
) 21.02.2018 J1,05.201%
. ) Rs./Lakhs Rs.fLakhs
Income tax expense recopgnlsed in the state ment of profit and foss ; '
Current tax : ) ]
~ Current tax expense (see note 40,3) ! 17,157.64 5,914.03
lLess: MAT credit adjust_ed during the year - 7,706.05 165,84
Currant tax (nat) 9,451.59 5. 748,19 -
Deferrad tax . '
In respect of the current yeur 11,578.27 {52,702.15)
Less: adjustable from future tayie {11,578,27) 52,702.15
. ) \
Income tax expense recognissd In other comprekensive income | . : ) - _
Income tax on nat foss/(gain) on remeasurement. of dofined benefit plan . 5.54 (23.40)
- Total : : o ‘ 9,457,139 B724.79

40.2 Recondliation of the incorﬁe tax provislen to the amount computed by applylnq the statutnr\,; Income tax rate to the income before Income-

texes Is summarized below:

Year ended

-Year ended
3 2018 201
. R ' Rs./Lakhs Rs./Lakhs

Profit hefore tux - S _ , 40,039.62 . 31,861.54
Enacted income tax rate in Indly - ‘ . M61% .34,619%
Computed expected tax expense 13,855,091 11,061,25
Effact oft . .
Expenses not conskiered In determining taxable profit [2,780,32 2,780,34
Reversal during tex holiday pafiod - ] ‘ 1,777.71 {3,603.48)
Deduction under chapter V1-A - Co (64.51) - (87.29)
Adjustment for MAT cradit ’ . C . - . 2,080.56 (57,118,52)
Effect on deferred tax bafances due to change in. Income tax rate o 558,75 -
from 34.61% to 34,94% . .
Others . . ‘ ] ' : 40:12 23.74
Income tax expense in respect of current year oL . 21,029,856 {46,953,06)
Less: Deferred tax adjustable from future tanff ] 11,578.27 - (52,702.15)
Income tix expense recognisad In the statament of profit and loss 9,451.59 5,748.19

1 40.3 The Company has made provision for income tax.at the rate of 34,51% In accordance with normal provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 for

year ended 31 March, 2018 and 31 March, 2017, The Pprovislon for defarred tax has been worked Upan at the rate of 34,94% (substantially
enacted tax rate at balance sheet date) for the Year ended 31 March, 2018 and at the rate of 34.61% for the year ended 34 March, 2017,

NGTE 41, i . :
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

4.1 Defined contribution plan ' " o - ,
(Ij " Provident Fund Plan and Employeis State Insurance Scheme

The Company meakes contribution towards provident fund which fs a deflned contribution rétlre'mént benefit plan far gualifying
employees.- The Company’s coriribubion Lo the Employees Provident Fund I& deposited by the Company under the Employees

Provident Fund and Miscelianeos Provizions Act, 1952 which Is recognised by the Income Tax authorities, The p

rovident fnd plan is

operated by the Regional Provident Fund Commissionar, Under the scheme, the Company ls.required to cantribute a specified

_ percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schems to fund the benefits,

The Company makes contribution towards employee state Insurance séheme {ESIS) which is a definad contribution benefit plan for

quelifying employees, The Gompany's confribution to the ESIS Is deposited by the Company under the Employ
Act, 1948, - , : - ‘ o ‘

(i} Pension and Leave Salary Contribution

ees State Insurance

The Company makes contibutions towards pension and leave salary tb & defined contrlbution ratirement plan for erstwhile DVR

employees, The Company’s contribution Is deposited Inte the PVE Employees Terminal baneflt Fund 2002 (‘4
transfer schame on the: basls of the Fundarmental Rules and Service Rules (FRSR Rulas). - S

On account of Defined Contribution Plans, a sum of Rs, 5,413.87 lakis (for the year ended 31 March, 2017 Rs,
baen charged to the statement of profit and loss during the year, . '

41.2 Defined Benefit plan (Gratulty Plan)

The gratuity labllity arlses on retirement, withdrawal, rasignation and death of an employes, fﬁe aforesald Jlabllity. is ca
of fiftaen days salary (l.e. last drawn basle salary) for each coinpleted year of service subject to completipnBFtworyeur:

e Trust’) as par the

1,717.19 lakhs) has



41.2

41.4

Policy Ter recegnising actuarial gaing and losses

Actualidi cains and las sses of defing benefil plm varising from experience adjustments and offects of chabges In ectugrial sesumptlons e
Imnedislely recognisec in ollier comprebzansive income. :

Risks asseciated with the plan provisions are actuarlal rlsks, These risks are Investment risl, interast rate risk, mortality risk and salary risk.

Investmant i'isk: Tha present value of the defined bensflt plap ila'bﬂlty is calculated using a discount rete determined by reference to
Government Bonds Yield, If plan Hability Is funded and return on plan assets Is below this rate, It will create & plan defizit,

Intrest rate risl: A decraase in the bond Interast rate rd;scount rate) will Increage the plan tabllity,

Mmtal[ty risk: The present value of the definad heneﬂt plan llabllity 1s calculdted by reference to the best astimate of the martality of plan
parlicipants. A change In. mortality rate will have a bearing on the plan's llability,

Salary risic The present valie of the defined benefit plan Nebillty is caleufated with the assumption of salary Increase rate of plan '

" participants In future. Deviation in the rate of Increass of salary In future for plan perticpants from the rate of increase In salmy used to

. 4L.5

determine the present value of obligaLIon will have a bearing on the plan's lleblilty,

The following takles sat out the funded status of the gratuity plan and amnunts zecagnlsed in the Company's financia! statements as at 31
March, 2018: .

; - - Gratulty (Funded)

Particulars , : ' : 31.08.5018 . 31.03,2017
) Rs,/l.akhs Rs, /Lakhs
(i) Net liability.arising from defined benefit Gbligation : R 243.96 " 408.09

{IN Change In benefit obligations:

Frasent value of obligations as at 1 April A 2, 696 59 2,165,78
Current Setvice Cost B 794,19 269.53
Interest Cost c 200,84 176.16
Past Servica Cost D - -
Remeasurement (gafns)/losses: Actuarla! (galns)/losses B {0y 121.88
Benefits Pald’ ¥ 132,49 -. 136,76
Presant value of obligetion as at 31 March (A+B+C+D+E F) 3,048.02 2,696,59
- (ill} Change in plan assets

Fair Vaiue of Plan Assets as at 1 April A 2,28R,50 1,898.84

" Interest Incoime B 158,13 141.49
Employer's Contributior C- 474,09 . 272.68
Remeasurament {gains)/losses: K )
~ Return an plan assets oo 14.86 12,28

(excluding amounts included rn nat Interest expense) ' .
Benefits Paid - _— E - 13249 . - 3676
Falr value of plan asset as ot 33 March (A+B+C+D-E) , - - 2,604.07 . 2,288.50
T (v} Amount rei:ogni_séd in the statement of profit and loss {remeasurements} .
' . -Gratuity (Funded)
jewlars
Particalar - —A017-18 201617
R . . - Ra./Lakhs Rs./Lakhs
Currenl service cost . ] A 204,20 . 260.53
Net interest expense/(Income) . B 41.73 34,67
Dther adfustment ' : ’ c . {1.41}) -
Peflned benefit cost récopnized In the statament of pr;:nfit and loss (Aﬂ-B-l-d) 334.52 204.20
(v} Ameunt recognised in other comprehenslve income (remeasuraments}
. : . . . Grataity {Funded)
1 . .
Particulars L 2017418 2016-17
‘ Rs./Lakhz . Rs./Lekhs

Actuarlal (gains)/losses arlsing from: -
{a) changes in demographic assumptlons A 103.86 C -
{b) chahiges in financial assumptions. B {162.52) B¢.13

(¢} experience adjustments c 47,56 32,75
Return on plan assets . b ‘ : 14.86 12.25
rexc!ucilnq amuunts Included In net interest expense) '

‘Compenents of defined benafit costs -recognised in other
comprehensiva income {A+-B+C-D} .

' s
LAY
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(wi)

Principal actuarial assumptions:

o : ‘ - Refen ' T Year ended Yenrendad
Particulars Notes 3L.03.2018  51.03.2017
Discount Rate (p.a.) 1 . 7.60% 7.00% -

2 B.00% " B.00%

Sulary escalation rate (p.a,)

Notas:

1 The rate used to discount post-employment benefit obilgations Is detenminad by reference to marleet yields at the balance sheet
date on government bonds. The currency and term of the government bonds Is consistent with the currency and estimated term gf
the post-émployment benefit obligations. -

2 The estimates of future safary Increases considered takes Into account the Inflation, senlotity, promot\'oh and other relevant factors

(vil)

such as supply and demand in the employment market,

: . DI Year ended - . Year antded
Particulars - : 31.03.2018 - 31.03.2017
Demopraphic assumptions: - s ] : ’

Retirement age ' - - 60 years . 50 years '
. Mortality rats e ' AR Pub]ishedlrate‘s under Published rates undear
' . Indian Assured Llves - Indian Assured Llves
Mortallty (2006-2008) Mortality (2006-2008)
. ultimate table. - ultimate.table,
Withdrawal rate : ' - - : 8% 15%
The major categafias of plan.assets as a percentage of total pian assets ara as follows:
- : ’ As at ] As at:
Particulars : ' - _ 31,03,2018 31.03,2017
-Government of Indla Securibies " . 63.10% 54.63% .
Debt Instruments 27.00% . 33.22% .
Equity and preference shares, < 7.71% , 8.91%
Other deposlts 2.19% . 5:24%
. 100,.04% 100.00% .

(vifi}

.The Company's liabillty an actount of gratulty Is ascertained by actuarlal valuer ang planned asssks of the Company are managed by

Life Insurance Corporation of Indls in terms of an Insurance policy taken to fund oblipations of the Company with respect to Iis
gratulty plan. The differenice between the llabllity ascertalned on account of gratulty by LIfe [nsurance Corporation of India and
actuarial valuer is provided for In the financlal statements of the Campany. The categorles of plan assets 4s a percentage of totat plan
assets Is basad on Inforretion provided by Life Insurance Corporation of India with réspect o fts Investment pattern for group
gratulty fund for lnvestments managed In tetal for geveral other cornpanies,

Sansitivity Analysis .
Sgnificant actuarial assumptlens for the determination of tha defined benefit obligatior: are discount rate, expacted salary Increase
and morteliy. The sensitivity analyses below have been dstermined based on redsonably possible changes of the assumptions

occurring at the end 'of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant,

Changes In defined benefit obligation due to 1% Increase/decease in tiscount rate, if all othér assumptions remaln constant:

- . ‘ S As at . Asat
Particulars - ‘ : . - 3L03.2018 ___ 31,03.3017
: ~ Rs./Lakbs Rs./Lakhs
(a) Decreasa In defined benefit obligation due to 1% Incraase [n discount rate o : : 225.56 131,95
(b) Increase In Defined benefit obligation due to 1% decrease in discount rate S . 259,12 : 146.41
Changes In defined beneflt obligation due to 1% Increase/decease In expected rate of 'sa!ary escalation, If @) other assumptions
-remaf constant: T : . - " L : . R
- . - : i A5 at As ot
Particulars . o 31.03.2018 ° 31.03,2017
' Rs,/Lalhs Rs./kalhs
{a) Decrease ir; defined benefit obllgation dup to 1% décreasa In expected. . 226,74 . 13195
salary escalation rate, . ’ '
(b} increase in defined beneflt obligation due to 1% incraase in expected : 255,55 ’ 143,58

salary escalatlon rate,




Changes I deflned berafit éhiigation due to 1% Increase/deccase In mortality rate, Il At other assumplions femain conetant is

fsignificant,

The sensltivity analysls presented wbove may nol be reprerentative of the actual change ir the defined beneflt obligation as it is
urtlikely that the change in assempticns would cecur In isolation of ane gnother as soms of the assimptions may be correlated,

Furthermore, I presenting the ahove sensltivity analysis, the present value of the defined beneft obligation has been calculated
using the projected unit cradit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as thet applied In calculsting the defined

- benefit obligation liabiiity recognlsed In thé balance cheet,

Thare ls no changs In the method of the valuatlen for tha prior period, Far chenge In assumptions pleaée refer to tabte In (v} above,

where assumptions for prier perlod, if applicable, are given,

{ix) Maturlty Profile of Definad Benefit Obligation

) ‘ : As gt As at
Pasticufars , : 31.03,2018  31.03,20i7
' (i) Welghted Average duration of the defined henfifoblfgatio‘n_ i . ‘ 13 years B years .

" (Il Duration of defined benefl: chilgation
Duration (Years) =~

Amount {Rs./Lakhs)

1 - : _ : . 254.55 . 442,58
2 . R ‘ 273,18 334,27
I v , ‘ : 235.22 T305
4 : o : ’ ' : 223.29 260.72
5. : _ - ' ‘ 178,26 218.40
".Above § s 1,883,53 1,129.57
“Total 3,048.03 2,896,506

{im Eﬁuratio_n of defined herefit paymants’

. Amount (Rs./Lakhs) )

Duration {Years) ;
1 ‘ oo ' o : 264.05 45781
-2 T - : . o . 30491 360,98
3 : . . . . - 282.49. . 368,37
4 . o ) - . 288,55 330.38
.5 : 247,86 286,13
Above 5 S : : 5,173.01 2,371,72
Tnl:al‘ 7 ) ' ) . ' - 6;560.8? 45194.39
{x) The contribution expected to be made by the Company during the financlal year 2018-19 is Re, 294.50 fakhs, ' '
(.xi) The actusl retutn on plaﬁ assels was Re. 173.87 lakhs (for the year erided 31 March, 2017 Rs, 163,74 lakhs).
41.6 Prinpibal actuérlal. assumptions for lnng%nrin Lompensated absences
. ' - - - - ) . Year ended - Year ended
Particulars ' | . Motes - 31,03,2018 31032047
Discotint rate (p.a) AR o 41.6.1 : 7.60% 7.00%
Salary escalation rate (p.a.) . ) ‘ 41.6.2 8.00% B.00%
Notes: . ; .

41,6.1 The discount rate Is based on the prevalling rarket ylelds of Indian Goverment securles as at the balance sheet daté for the

estimated term of obligations,

.

41.6,2 The estimates of future salary Increases considered takes into account the Infiatlon, seniorlty, premotion and other relevant factors.

I_)éniographicéssumptluns: oot . ' . .

Year ended -

. : . X : Year anded
Particulars . ‘ . Notas 81,03,2018 31,03.2017
Retirehent age 60 years 60 years ‘

. . : - Published rates
. ] - . ) . under Indlan

Mortallty rate
' ‘Assured Lives .

Mortallty (2006-

2008) ultimate
tebls,

Withdrawaf rate 8%

Published ratas
under Indlan
Assured Lives

Mortality {2006-

2008} uldmata

tahle,
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

4.t

Capltal menagement

The Compsny's objettives for managing apital comprise safeguarding the buslnese

85 a golng concern, cresting value for stakeholders and

supporting the development of the Company. In particufar, the Company seeks to maintain an ndaquate captalization that enables it to schiave 5

snistactory return for shareholders and ensurd access to external sources of financ

the Cempany manages Its sapitsl structure and adjusts that structure when thengas In economic condlilons so require,

The Company monitors vapltal using gesring ratle, which |s net debt divided by total capital plug net dabt,
considers the cost of capltal end risks essoclated with esch dass of capital raqul

on reporting date is summarlzed In the following table; ~

Ing, In part by malntalaing en adequate ratlng. In this cantext,

As part of this review, the management
rements and malntenance of adequate liguidity buffer. The position

Market risk is the risk that changas In market prices, guch ag forelgn exchange rates (curmﬁcy

* the Company's Incame or value of it's holding of firancial Instruments, Tha obj
- tisk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the ret

‘Market Heks are essentlaly composed of forelgn currency exchange risk and Interest rate sk,

{A) Forelgn currency risk management

urn,’

" Forelgn exchanga Hsk is the risk'thet the falr value or future cash flows of &

rates. The Company does not have slgnificant forellgn currency denopiinated tr

eurrency risk.

Hs

I g As at As at
Particulars 41,03,2018 __ -51,03.2017
7 . ' . Rs./Lakhs 'Rs./Lakhs
Long-term borrowings {Including non-convartible cumulative redeemable 2,43,933.46 2,54,996,53
praferance share capltal) X . . ) X
Current maturitles of long-term borrowings 52,053.08 62,937.09
Short-term barrowlngs . 31,082,32 20,169,453
Total debt (A) } . 3,27,068.86 -  3,35,103.05
* Less: Cash and bank balances (B) 13,784,93 13,581,899
Net debt (€) = (A)+(B} - 3,13,283.93  3,24,521.16
Total egulty (D) : 2,95,364.92 __ 2,68,742.72
Total'equity and net dabt (E) = {C)+{D) 5,08,6?!-8.85 . E83,263,88
) Net debt to total equity pius net debt raﬁa (%) £ F)-_:(Cj/(a)} B1.47% 54.70%
42,2 Categories of financlal Instruments ' S o
As ak As at
Partlculars J1.03.2018 ___31.03.2017
- . R . Rs./Lakhs Rs./Lukhs
: F,Inanclalassats‘ . - .
{1} Maesurad at cost .
(&) Investment i subsidiary -~ 5.00 500,
(I} Measured at amortised cost ' . o
{8} Trade recaivables 22,592,26 21,425,50.
{b) Cash and cash equivalents 10,197,058 9,998.53
{c) Bank balances other than cash and-cash equivalent above 3,587.88 3,583.36
(d) Unbllled revenue - : . 31,897.54 30,265.42
(e} Security deposit 331,05 293.46
() Recoverable from SVRS trust 140.76 194,00
{g) Othars . - 96,45 512,23
. : 58,847.04 £6,277.58
Financial llabilitias .
Measured at amortlsed cost )
() Berrowings (Including current maturities and non-convertible 3,27,068.86 3,38,103,05
cumuletive redesmabie preferance share capital)
{b) Intarest accrued but not dua on borrowlings' 24B.05 136,53
(c) Trede and other payables . 1,22,501.83 1,16,156.67 -
() Sseurlty deposits " . 61,106.53 55,435,75
{e} Blvidand ascrued but not due on non-convertible cumulatlve 8,000,00 6,000,00
redeemable preferante shares : ]
(f} Retention moriey payable 8,235.71  5,324,14
{g) Others 1,686.27. 2,016,47
s 526,847,295 82317361
42,3  Flnanclal risk menagement ' _
The Company’s acﬁ!_v#fles expose It to b varlety of financlal riak, notably market risks {Including Interest rate tisk and forelgn exchange fiuctuation
rlak), eradit riskc and llqufd)ty gl Tha Company's focus Is to ensure Nlquidity which s sufficlent to meet Company's operational requiremants, the
management also monliors and meneges key financlal risks so as to minimize potential ndverse effects on Ms financial petformancé. The
.management revlews and agrees policies for managing thesa rlsks, which dre summarised below; : .
42,33 “Market risk '

risk) &nd Interast rates (Intarest rate risk), will affect
ective of market risk management Is to manage and-contro! market

financlal tnstrument wil fluctuate because of chanpes in exchange:
ansactions, hence the Comipany is not exposed to 5|

pnifizant forelgn




42.3.2

42.3.3

() Interest vate sisk management

interest rate risk is the rsk thal the fair value or future cach flows of & Tinanclal strument wil fluctuate betause of changes in marker nterest
rates, : - '

The Cempany is exposed to Interest Fate sk becsuse it borrows funds at Hoating irterest rotes,

Intarest rate risk sensitivity analysls ' .

The sensitivity analyses below have baen determined based on the exposure to Interest rates for long term borrowings st the end of the reparting
period, The enalysls Is pregered assuming the aimount of the borrowing outstanding at the end of the reporting perlod was outstanding for the
whole year. A 50 basls point Incresse or decreasa s ysed for analysis which represents management's asssssment of the ressonably possible
change In Interest rates. . . . .

If the intereet rates ha! been 50 basic points higher or IoWer and efl the other verialles were held constant, the effect on interest exb‘anse for-the
respeclive financlal years and consequant effect on Company’s profit in that financlal year would have been as below! ’

Particulars ) : As at 31.03.2018 - : R As at 31,03,2017

: ‘ 50 bpa 50 bps . __'B0bps - E@bps
. ) ‘ ‘ "Rs.fLakhs Rs./Lalkhs R/ Lakhs Rs./Lakhs
Interest expense on loan . ' . 1,220,093 {1,228,93) 1,339,687 (4,339.67)
Effect on profit before tax - (1,229,93) 1,229.03 - ) {1,330.67) 1,339.67
Cradit rigk

Credit Higk refers to the risk that a counterparty wil default on fts cortractual cbiigations resulting In financial loss to the Cornpany: The maximum
axposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primattly from trade recelvables amounting 46 Rs. 22,592,26 lakhs and Re, 21,425.50 takhs as
at 3t March, 2018 and 31 march, 2017 respectively and unbllled ravehue amounting to Rs, 31,897.54 lakhs and Rs. 30,265.42 lakhs as at 31
March, 2018 and 31 March, 2817 respectively. Refer note 10 for-trade receivables and note 12(a) for unblllad revenue,

The Company is engaged In distribution and retail supply of electriclty In the North & North-west districts In the Natlonal Capltal Territozy of Delhl.
Trade receivables consists of a large number of unretated consumars spraad across diverse industries and credft risk has besn managad by the
Company threugh continuously monltoting the creditworthiness nf consumers. On account of afoption of Ind AS 109, the Company vses expected
eredit foss model to assess the Impalrment. The Company-uses & provision matelx to compute the expected’ cradit loss allowance far trade

* recelvables and unbllled revenues, The provislon matrix tdkes Into account avallable external and Internal eradit risk factors such as cradit ratings

of consumers and the Company's historical experlence for consumers.

Bank balances are held with reputed and creditworthy banking institutions. _ . : -

As per Its Investment polley, the, Campany deploy Its short term surplus funds In debt baged mutual funds and/or llguld funds with no exposure to
equities or fixed tetm deposits with schedulad banks or |n Inter-corporate deposits with suct companies of the Tata Group ‘as may be approved.
Investmants are normally mads In debtyllquid/money market mutual-funds of aparoved fund houses whose quarterly Assets Under Management
(AUM; are In excess of Rs. 500,000 lakhs and ranks In the first thiree of CRISIL'S fatest avallable Composite Performance Ranking (CPR) at the Hme
of Investment. As per policy, the apgregate amounts invested In debt based mutual funds andfor llqutd funifs with no exposure to eguities and In
Inter-corporata deposits being In nature of Investments shall not exceed Rs, 50,000 lakhe at any polnt of ime. Further, the Company wilf restrict
the extent of exposure to any asset management company t 20% of its Investible corpus (only for Investment above Rs, 20,000 lakhs). "

Ligufdify risk

Liquidity risk Is the risk that the ‘Company will encounter gifficulty in meeting obligations assoclated with finenclal NabMities that are setted hy
dellvering cash or another financial asset, Ultimate responsibllity for [lquidity rigk management rests with the managemant, The Company
manages fiquidity. risk by malntalning adequate resarves, banking faclitles and reserve borrawing facilities, by continuously monltering forecast
and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profites of financial assets and labllities, '

The followng tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity-for its Ananclal Dablities with 'agraed repayment pe,rlads: The tables have
been drawn up based on‘the undiscountad cash flows of financle! Jlabllitles basad on the earllest date on which the Company can be requirad to
pay. The talites Inclutle both Interest and principat cash flows, : ) .

Expected contractual maturity for financlal linbilitfes:

. Rs./Lakhg -
Particulars . ) ' . : lpto 1 year ite 5 . B+ . Tatal
years _YBArE
©* Asat31 March, 2018 : .

 -Trade payables T o 1,22,501.83 | - - - 1,22,501.83
-Short term borrowlngs . ) . 31,082,32 - - 3L.082.32
~Long term borrowlngs . 52,053.08 1,57,686.92 . 36,246,54 2,45,986.54
(including current maturlties snd excludiag prefarence share capkal) ' . N
~Intarest accrued but not due on horrowings 248.05 - : - ' 248,05
-Future.Interest on abgve long term borrowlngs 18,980.41 . 36,815.04 3,819,03 50,625.48
-Non-convertible cumulative redeemable preferance share capital Lo co- - 50,000.00 50,000,00
-Dividend accrited but nat due on above preferahee shares 6,000.00 - . B - ‘ 6,000,004
~Future. dividend on above praference shares (see note 42.3.3a) 7,233.32 .+ 26,933,27 72,08537 °  1,08,261.96
-Seturity deposits (see note 42.3,3k) : . 557640 22B.05 55,302,08 §1,106.53
-Retentlon maney payable ’ : 8,235.71 - - 8,235,71
~Other financlal Hablities 1.686.27 - 1.686,27

~ —po U
-2.83,606.90 2,23,663.28 _ 2,17,863.02 694,732,649 )

As Bt ¥1 March, 2017

~Trade paysbles . . 1.16.156.67 - - 13615687
~Short term borrowings . . 20,169.43 - - 20,169,143
-Long term bomowings ‘ 62,932.09 - 1,66,591.20 39,405.24 2,67,833.62

{including current maturities and excfud!ng preference share-capftal) .

-Interest accrued buk not due on above bortowings 136,53 . - .. . 136,53
~Future Interest on above long term borrowings - 22,252,79 a0,260,62 4,286,17 - 66,799,58
-Non-convértible cumulative redeemable preference share capltal . - S 50,000.00 ° 50,000.00
-Dividend aceried but not due on shove preference shares . 6,000,00 | -, .~ . 6,00.00
~Future dividend on above prefarence sharas (see note 42.3,3a) 7,221.46 28,885.84° 79,198.63 - 1,15,305.93
-Security deposits (see nole 42.3.38) ) - 4,880.47 30453 50,250.97 55,435.75
~Retention meney payable 5,324,14 - .- - 6,324,144
: : . 2,016,47 2,016.47

2:47,095.05 2,36,042.06 2,22,141.061 70527812




Tl S CHILTi &

©A42.3.3a Future dividend on nen-convertible cumulative tedewtysole preference share capital has boen worled uper: considesing ¢ lesure of 20 yoors, Tt
includes dividend distribution tay of Re, 16,459.22 lakhs ang s, 19,503,18 lakis as ac 31 March, 2018 &nd 31 March, 2017 respenifely,

42.3.3b Consumcr securlty deposits classfler under more than 5 years maturily pertaies to permanent conneclion which are refundatle only aft;r .

surrender of connectlon subject to ciearnce of outstanding dues.,

The Company has access to financlng facilitles as described in. aote 41.3.4 bhalow, The Company expects to meet ite obllyations from operating
.cash flows and proceeds of maturing financlal assets, . .

42.3.4 Financing facilities {(short term )

! - ' ' i As at ‘ As pf

Particutars ‘ 31032018 51,03,5017

’ Rs./Lakhs E Rs:/l.akhs
Unsecured bank overdraft, reviewed anaually and'pﬂyable gt call : : .
Amount used nd putstariding: : ) ! 30,127,558 - 14, 592,95
Amolnt uRused : - 5,407.05
Securad bank loan fatllitles with varfous maturity dates through to 31
Mareh, 2019 end which may be exiended by motua) agreament )
‘Amouint used and outstanding . 954,77 . 5576.48

Amaunt unused 13,545,23 8,923,572
. 424 Falr value of-'ﬂnan::fal assets and fipang:Ial Htiabllities that are not measured at fair valus
The managément conslder that the carrylng amount of financlal assets and firiancial liabllities recopnised: in the financial statemeﬁts spproximates
thelr falr value, : : : . o

NOTE43 - .
AUDITORS REMUNERATION*

Legal and professional cherges include auditor's rémuneration as fallows: . : .
; b Year ended Year ended
Particulars : : - . 31.03,2018 201
. Rs, fLokhs . Rs.flakhs
(a) Audit fee (including duarterly_audlts) 57.00° - 5850
. (b} Other services 6.90 - 270
(€) Relmbtirsement of out-of-pocket BXpenses 3.15 . 2.04
. ' 687405 64.24

Total - . .

* Exrluslve of GST/se[vlce tax, as applicable,’

NOTE 44 - ) . . . ' . . ‘
As per the Transfer Pricing Rufes of the Income Tax Act, 1961 the Company Is required to get a transfer pricing study conducted to determine whether the
wransactions with related partics were undertaken at an arm’s length basis for each financial year end. Transfer pricing study for the transactions during the
yaor ended 31 March, 2018 is currently in pragress and hence adjustments, i any, which rmay arise there from will be considérad In the financial stateimants
for the year ehded 31 March, 2019, Howaver, in the oplnlen of the Company’s management, adjustments, If any, are not expectad to be matetial,

NOTE a5 -
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As per Section 135 of the Companles Act; 2013, a company, ﬁ'leeting the ellgibllity ‘criteria, needs to épend at Ieasf;‘z.% of its average net profit for the
Immedlately preceding three financial years on corporate soclal respanisibility (CSR} activities. TPODL's CSR pragrams/projects focuses on sectors and issues
as mentioned in Schedule VII read with Sectlon 135 of Companles Act, 2013, A SR committee hes been formed by the company as per the Act,

(1) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company duting the year Is Rs. 726.76 lakhs,’

(i Amoun!; spent during the yesr on CSR (excluding'-s% administrative expenses)

” Yet to be pald i
Particulary In Cash Incash . .  Total

Rs./Lalths Rs./Lakhs - Rs.fLekhs

(1) Construction / acquisition of any assst
{1y On purposes other then (I} above : o : . BODA4 - 800,44
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NOTE 46
RELATED PARTY DISCEDEIERES

46,1 List of related parties and description of retationship

A, Holrling company
Tata Power Company Limlted {TPCL)

' T B C'mnpany exergising signlficant Influence
Delil Power Company Limlted (DPCLY {Government related entlry)

€ Subsidiarttes (Whally-owned)
NDPL Infra Limlted (NDPLIL) -

;8 Fellow Subsidiaries (with whom the Company has transactions)
() Teta Pawer Trading Company Limited (TPTCL) ‘ o
(1) Tats Power Solar Systerns Limlted (TPSSL)

(lily . TP Ajmer Distributlon Limlted {TPADLY ~

(v} Tata Power Infernatlonal Pte, Limited {TRIFL)

E. Asgociates of holding compan_'y {with whom the Company has trangactiong)
() Tata Communications Limited {TCL)
() Tata Projects Lirbited (TPL)

F..  Post ratlirement employee bonefit kst o y :
{1}~ North Defhi Power Limitad Employees Group Gratulty Assurance Scheme (Cratuity Fund)
(1 'special Voluntary Retirernent Scheme Rebireps Terminal Benefit Fund, 2004 (SVRS RTBF « 2004}

6. Key managemant personnel
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Girector (CE0 & MD}
Mr, Praveer Sinha o A o

Non-executive directors
() Mr. Anll Sardana . . .
(H) - " Mr, Ashok Kumar Basu (ceased w.ef, 23 March, 2617}
(e} My Newshir M Mirza ’ : :
{lv) . Mr. Ramesh N, Subramanyam {ceased w.e.f. 25 Mey, 20163
{vy . Mr Arup Ghosh - .
(vi} . Mr, Sanjeev Singh (ceased w.a.f, 4 August, 2015)
{vil}  Mr. Sudhlr Mohan Varrha (censad w.a.f. 4 August, 2016}
{(viil} + Mr. Prem Prakash (coased w.ef, 4 August, 2016)
{Ix}  Mr, Aren Kumar Garg (censed w.e.f. A August, 2016)
£ Mr. Anjenk Kumar Sharma {ceased w.e.f. 'S August, 2016)
{xl}  Ms, Shalinl Yogendranath Slngh :
{xll}  Mr. Amar Jit Chopra (appolnted w.e.f. 23 March, 2017)
{xIH)  Mr, Afay Shanlar (eppointed w.e.f. 23 March, 2017)

46.2 Transactions with related parties

Newe of related party Nature of transaction ) ) Year ended Yeoar ended
) - ©_ 31.03.2018 ) 31.03.2017 °
Rs./Lakhs * Rs./lekhs -
A. Renderfirg of services ) :
{ . TPCL . Muragement contract for deputation of employees : ’ 106,52 106,67
() DPCL : Commisslon earned ‘ . 1,57 1.67
(i) NDPLIL - Management contract for cansultancy services . 328,94 325,52
(v} TPSSL . ' Empanelment fee for rooftop solar piants ’ 0.25 -
(v}  TPIR, . Management contract for cohsuftancy services - 19350 130,80
(v} TPADL - © Management contract fm: consultancy services ) 137.31 - -
B.  Purchase of goods . . '
0y TeTCL : Purchase of power . _ o 70,893.06 89,134,53
o . Rebate on power purchase . ’ £37.61 1,560.12
(In . TPSSL ' : Purchase of spares : ' . 6.47 ) -
AW TPL . Purchase of spares o : B & 2.87
C.. Salg of property, plant and etpilpment
(. TRCL - Sale of property, plant end equipment : - .57
B. © Receiving of 82rvices . .
i TPCL Management contract for deputation of key managerial parsonnel . 36803 , 280,37
(i) FPSSL o Annual mainterrance contrach of soler plants - 28,94 6.45
(i T : Commamnieation expenses - : t 13.93 14.55
- B Reimbursement of expenses T ) .
M TRCL . . Travelling and conveyance . . ! 0.73 . 153
{In  DFCL_ : Advertlsament, publiclty and business promotion - . 2,80
(1}  NOPLIL Travelling and eonvayance, nsurance etc. ’ - T .- 68,82 102.85
()  TPSSL Hire charges - vehicles i 0.02 -
v} - TPIPL Travelling and conveyance . : 6.53 6.16
{vl) TRADL ‘Travelling and conveyance etc, D.10 .-
F.  Financa¢ost R . ) ' ‘
a TPCL Dlvidend on preference shares . : 306000 - 3,060,00
(I bPcL Dividend on preference shares - - 2,540.00 2,940.00 |
G, Dividend (Including Interim) paid , '
[{3) TPCL Dividend on eguity shares, 1,689.12 6,756,48
(1) - DPCL ) ) - Dividend on equily shared 1,622,88 . 6,491,52
H. Transagtion with Trust L ’
[0 Gratulty Fund Contribution to trust 474,09 272,68
() SVRS RTBF - 2004 Contribution to trust 92,43 92,05



465 Compensatlon of key wnnaaeial peraonnnl

TEAr engen Yeal entled
J.03.20818 31.03,2017
FRe,flalhe R&. / Ladhs
A 0k Mo Deputatlon pay ard sther benofits
“Fir Praveer Sinha 319,05 298 .64
B, Nomeexecilive directors Sitting fees Toans 23,95
: Consultancy fees - Mr, Arup Ghosh 52,76 44,17
46.4 Balance outstanding with related parkies
Name of thé related party Nature of balances As at As at
' 51.23,2018 21.03,2017
Rs./Lalchs Rs./Lakhs
A. Inuestﬁ‘qent i equity shares :
) WDPLIL 5.00 5,00
B, Reeelvables : ,
Uy TPCL . Tratle receivahles 2772 25,63
(i} NOPLIL. Trade recelvables 17.74 0.03
Sy TPTCL - Dther current assets 9,521.30 -
{iv}  TPIPL Trade recelvables 203.87 B3.40
(¥}  TPADL Trade recelvables 5106 ' - -
(vi) ~ SYRS RTBF - 2004 Other financlal assets 140,76 194.08 .
C. Payibles : ) : ’ .
()] DPCL Tratle payables ) ' : © 60475 1,028.66
{iiy - TPTCL Trade payables- - ' - - . 7,945.04
{liny  TPSSL Trade payables-intluding retention money and pdvances 52,86 2841
(iv) TCL Trade payablas Including securlty deposkts 24,38 . 8.15
D, Unbifled revenues ’ ’ - :
{3  WDPLIL o Management confract for consultancy services 8592 76,77
E. Accrued expensés : - ! . ) . ) .
{  TPSSL . Annual malntenance contract of solar plants : - 6,32
(i  TPTCL Purchase of powar . ’ . Do7 LE )
{any  TeL Communication expenses ) ' ; 311 . 3.64 -
F.  Commitrmant made ’ , . : i
()  TPSSL ' ’ ) ~ l.e2 1.62

(i) Slpnlflcant cormmitments of the Cempany incdydas commitment for trading margin with TPTCL. )
The Company has entered Into an long term power purchase agreement with TPTCL on 10 September, 2009 to draw pewer from Maithan
Power l.td. {MPL) for 38 years from the date of cornmigstoning (COD)Y and on 20 January, 2009 to draw power from Jhajfar Power Ltd. (JPL)
for 25 years from COD. A trading margin of 4 palse par kWh for the energy scheduled by MPL is payable by Tata Power-DDL to TPTCL, A
trading margin of 2% af power purchase bll] (capaclty and energy charges} of L. Is payahla by Tats Power-DDL. to TPTCL.

MOTE 47 '
APPROVAL OF FINANCEAL STATEMENTS

These financial stataments wera épprovgd for Issue hy the board of directors on 26 April, 2018,

e lbon powetish e U0
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

S

parcice

por Nears] Goal

and.on behalf of the Board of Directors

I

Pravecr Sinha
CEO & Managing Dlrectar

Anlf slardana

Partner _ Chalrman
DIN: D000DERE7 : DIN: 01785164
]
. e g
Afay Kalsie Ajay Kapoor
Company Setretary - Chlef Financial Officer
New Delhl New Defhi

26 April, 2018 26 Aprll, 2018_
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